
District 1 Commissioner Hallan 
District 2 Commissioner Mohr 
District 3 Commissioner Chaffee 
District 4 Commissioner Rossow 
District 5 Commissioner Ludwig 

PINE COUNTY 
MINNli:soTA 

AGENDA 
PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

Tuesday, May 5, 2015,10:00 a.m. 
Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota 

A) 	 Call meeting to order 

B) 	 Pledge of Allegiance 

C) 	 Public Forum. Members of the public are invited to speak on items not on the agenda. Each speaker 
should state his/her name and limit comments to three (3) minutes. 

D) Adopt Agenda 

E) 	 Approve Minutes ofApril 21, 2015 County Board Meeting and Summary for publication. 

F) 	 Approve Minutes of April 21, 2015 Special Meeting-City/County Relations. 

G) Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report April2015 
Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board of Directors Regular Meeting March 25, 2015 
Pine County Soil & Water Conservation District Board Meeting Minutes - April 2, 2015 

H) Approve Consent Items 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The consent agenda is voted on without any discussion. Any commissioner may request an item be removed and 
added to the regular agenda. 

1. 	 April, 2015 Disbursements 
Disbursements Journal Report, April 1,2015 - April 30, 2015. 

2. 	 Applications for Abatement: 
Consider: 
a. 	 Steven & Sharon White, 34329 So. Sand Rd., Sturgeon Lake, PID 33.0266.001, pay 2013-2015 
b. 	 Leslie Nordquist, 69009 Cane Creek Rd., Askov, PID 13.0019.000, pay 2015 
c. 	 Thomas LaBathe, 88952 Sturgeon Island Road, Sturgeon Lake, PID 33.0700.000, pay 2014 
d. 	 Dewey Samuelson, 26763 Northern Road, Pine City, PID 26.0344.000, pay 2013 and 2014 

3. 	 Liquor License 
Consider approval of an On/Off Sunday Liquor License for Tommy's Lakeside Bar & Grill, LLC for 
May 6-August 31,2015, subject to State approval. 

Pine County Board o/Commissioners Page I 	 May 5, 2015 



4. 	 Temporary 3.2 Application 
Consider approval ofa Temporary 3.2 License for the annual Sandstone Bulls & Barrels event May 15
17,2015,52820 County Highway 61, Sandstone (Dell Grove Township). Subject to approval by Dell 
Grove Township, Pine County Sheriff and Pine County Attorney. 

5. 	 Donation 
Consider acceptance of$325 donation from Piper Bixby to be dedicated to the HHS Parent Support 
Outreach Program. 

6. 	 Promotion 
Consider the promotion of Lori Fore to Public Health Supervisor (C52), effective May 6, 2015, with a 
starting wage of $31.50 per hour and authorize backfill ofher position (without Team Leader 
classification). 

7. 	 Internship 
Consider authorization ofAndrea Wiener to complete an unpaid internship through HHS under the 
supervision of Barbara Schmidt. 

8. 	 Training 
A. 	Consider attendance by Michelle Kelash, fiscal officer, to the AMSSA summer conference, June 

24-26,2015 at Breezy Point. Registration $50, accommodations $400, no travel costs. Total $450. 
Funds available in 2015 HHS budget. 

B. Consider attendance by Lorri Houtsma and Karen Stumne, property appraisers, to the Minnesota 
Association of Assessing Officer (MAAO) course, Basic Income August 10-14,2015 and the 
International Association of Assessing Officer (IAAO) course Income Approach to Valuation 
September 21-25,2015. Both courses are offered at the Best Western Hotel and Conference Center 
in Plymouth. The course costs are as follows: MAAO!$380 per person, lAAO!$480 per person. 
Lodging in a shared room at a rate of $77 per night for both courses will be required. Total costs: 
MAAO course (including lodging), $1,145; IAAO course (including lodging), $1,345. All costs are 
within the 2015 Assessor's office budget. 

REGULAR AGENDA 

1. 	 Introduction of Probation Director Terry Fawcett 

2. 	 Public Hearing - Subdivision Ordinance Public Hearing at 10:00 a.m. 
Consider approval of an updated Pine County Subdivision and Platting Ordinance and authorize Board 
Chair and County Administrator to sign. This ordinance would take effect June 1,2015. 

3. 	 Technology Meeting 
The Technology Committee met April 21, 2015 (Minutes attached). 

A. 	E911 System Replacement 
Consider approval to acquire the VESTA 9-1-1 from AIRBUS Defense and Space at a cost not to 
exceed $138,029 with the final contract subject to review and approval of the county attorney. The 
project was recommended at the March 17, 2015 Pine County Public Safety Technology meeting. 
Funding for the project would be as follows:: 


E911 Fund (current balance) $ 33,000 

Redesignate funds from General Fund vehicle purchase $ 40,000 

General Fund Technology Projects $ 10,000 

General Fund Fund Balance £..15,029 


$138,029Total: 

Page 2 	 May 5, 2015Pine County Board a/Commissioners 



B. ADP Payroll 

Returned to Committee for further consideration. 


4. 	 National Corrections Officers' Week 
Consider approval ofResolution 2015-12 recognizing correctional officers and correctional employees in 
Pine County. May 4-8,2015 has been designated as National Correctional Officers' Week. 

5. 	 National Nurses' Week 
Consider approval of Resolution 2015-13 recognizing nurses in Pine County. May 6-12,2015 has been 
designated as National Nurses Week. 

6. 	 Final Payment - Hardrives, Inc. 
Consider approval of final payment to Hardrives, Inc. in the amount of$175,678.73 for Contract #1303 
related to: 

CP 058-167-002; Located on CR 167; between CSAH 61 and 1.25 miles East 

CP 058-052-002; Located on CSAH 52; between CSAH 40 and 0.25 miles East 

CP 058-061-004; Located on East Frontage Road 

SAP 058-640-013; Located on CSAH 40; between CSAH 46 and 2.5 miles South 

SAP 058-646-026; Located on CSAH 46; between CSAH 61 and 1-35 

SAP 058-651-005; Located on CSAH 51; between CSAH 46 and CSAH 10 

SAP 058-651-022; Located on CSAH 61; between S. Co. Line and S. Limits of Pine City 


And authorize County Administrator to sign Certificate of Final Contract Acceptance. 

7. 	 Eguipment Rental Bids 
Consider approval ofEquipment Rental Bids. 

8. 	 Strategic Plan Update 
Discussion! direction. 

9. 	 Schedule Special Meeting-City/County Relations 
Schedule Special Meeting - City/County Relations for September 22,2015, 7:00 p.m., Jury Assembly 
Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

10. Commissioner Updates 
NLX 
NE MN regional Radio Board 
Central MN EMS Regional Meeting 
GPS 45:93 
Snake River Watershed Meeting 
AMC/MLBO Meeting 
Other 

11. Other 

12. Upcoming Meetings (Subject to Change) 
a. 	 Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, May 5, 2015,10:00 a.m.., Public Health Building, 


Sandstone, Minnesota. 

b. 	 Facilities Committee, Wednesday, May 6, 2015, 9:00 a.m., Commissioners' Conference Room, 

Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

May 5. 2015Pine County Board a/Commissioners 	 Page 3 

http:of$175,678.73


c. Soil & Water Conservation District, Thursday, May 7, 2015, 3:00 p.m., Public Health Building, 
Sandstone, Minnesota. 

d. 	 East Central Solid Waste Commission (ECSWC), Monday, May 11,2015,9:00 a.m., 1756 180th 

St., Mora, Minnesota. 
e. 	 East Central Regional Library Board, Monday, May 11,2015,9:30 a.m., 244 So. Birch Street, 

Cambridge, Minnesota. 
£. 	 Personnel Committee, Tuesday, May 12,2015,9:00 a.m., Commissioners Conference Room, Pine 

County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
g. 	 Law Library, Wednesday, May 13,2015,12:00 p.m., Law Library, Courthouse, Pine City, 


Minnesota. 

h. 	 Lakes & Pines, Monday, May 18,2015,10:00 a.m., 1700 Maple Avenue E., Mora, Minnesota. 
1. 	 Technology Committee, Tuesday, May 19,2015,8:30 a.m., Commissioners Conference Room, 

Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
J. 	 Pine County Board of Commissioners, Tuesday, May 19,2015, 10:00 a.m., Board Room, Pine 

County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

13. Adjourn 

May 5, 2015Pine County Baard a/Commissioners 	 Page 4 



MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 
Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, April 21, 2015, 10:00 a.m. 

Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 


Chair Steve Hallan called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Josh Mohr, 
Steve Chaffee, Curt Rossow and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney Reese Frederickson 
and County Administrator David Minke. 

The Pledge ofAllegiance was said. 

Chair HalIan called for public comment. There was no public comment. 

Chair Hallan requested the following revisions to the Agenda: 
Correction to Regular Agenda Item #2 to reflect part-time deputies hours less than 30 hours per 

week 
Addition ofItem 9C to Consent Agenda: Approve hiring ofpart-time dispatchers Samantha Sauter 

and Carley Blomberg. 

Commissioner Rossow moved to approve the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the Minutes of the April 7, 2015 county board meeting and 
Summary for publication. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board of Directors Regular Meeting Minutes February 25,2015 
East Central Regional Library Board Minutes March 9,2015 
Department ofHealth correspondence dated April 6, 2015 Michelle Kelash 

Commissioner Rossow moved to acknowledge the Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence. 
Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Mohr moved to approve the amended Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner Rossow. 
Commissioner Chaffee abstained from voting due to a conflict of interest. Motion carried 4-0. 

CONSENT AGENDA 
1. 	 Review March, 2015 Cash Balance 


Approve: 

Fund I March 31,2014 

..... 
March 31, 2015 Increase(Decrease) 

General Fund (182,130) 1,243,199 1,425,329 
Health and Human 33,513 (502,138) (535,652) 
Services Fund I 
Road and Bridge Fund I 2,242,631 4,321,475 , 2,078,844 1 

Land Management 1,926,572 • 2,143,680 I 217,108 ' 
Fund 
TOTAL (inc non	 4,737,558 • 7,665,0_1_5-,-I_____2_,9_2._7_,4_56---.J1
major funds) ----'-_______....... I 


Full Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners April 21, 2015 	 Page 1 of5 

http:2_,9_2._7_,4_56---.J1


2. Application for Abatement 
Approve the following Applications for Abatement: Karl & Peggy Rogalla, Pine City, PID 
28.0612.000, pay 2015; Rodney & Julie Bodell, 7507 560th St., Pine City, PID 43.0423.000, pay 
2015; David & Debra Green, 17473 Peggy Ln., Grasston, PID 28.5525.000, pay 2015; Mari Ann 
Olson, 322 1 st St. So., Brook Park, PID 35.5073.000, pay 2015; and Robert Hunt, Pine City, PID 
42.0009.002, pay 2015. 

3. 	 Temporary 3.2 Licenses 
Approve two (2) 3.2 Temporary Licenses for Finlayson-Giese Sportsmen Club, May 30 and 31 and 
September 6 and 7, 2015. Approved by Pine Lake Township, Pine County Sheriff and Pine County 
Attorney. 

4. 	 Donation of Equipment 
Acknowledge the donation by the Sheriffs Office ofold light bars and control boxes to various fire 
departments within Pine County. 

5. 	 Appointment to Northeast Minnesota Emergency Services Board - Owner & Operators 
Committee 
Approve appointment of Sheriff JeffNelson, Chief Deputy Paul Widenstrom, Denise Baran, 
Marcella Danielson and Ellena Veldhouse as representatives to the Northeast Minnesota Emergency 
Services Board Owner & Operators Committee. 

6. 	 Emergency Management 
Approve appointment of Sheriff Jeff Nelson as Director, and ChiefDeputy Paul Widenstrom as 
Deputy Director, of Emergency Management. Authorize Board Chair, Sheriff and Chief Deputy to 
sign Loyalty Oath cards. 

7. 	 Application for Grant 
Approve Health & Human Services Director Becky Foss to apply for a $5,500 grant through the 
Greater Pine Area Endowment for the purchase of24 anatomically correct dolls. There is no match 
requirement by the county. 

8. 	 Personnel (Full-Time Status/Completion of Probationary Period) 
Approve full-time status for Eligibility Worker Brianne Neil, effective April 13, 2015 and Social 
Services Supervisor Barbara Schmidt, effective Apri122, 2015. 

9. 	 Hiring 
Authorize the hiring of Deputy Sheriff Daniel Adams, effective May 4,2015, $20.28 per hour, C42, 
step 1; Land and Resources Manager Caleb Anderson, effective May 4,2015, $23.50 per hour, C43; 
Dispatchers Samantha Sauter and Carley Blomberg, effective April 27, 2015, $16.04 per hour, B23. 

10. Promotion 
Approve the promotion of Peter Umbreit to Building Maintenance Lead Worker, effective April 21, 
2015, $19.09 per hour, B23, step 6. 

11. Training 
Approve Probation Agents Jeremie Reinhart, Amber Chase, Laura Stylski and Travis Fisher to 
attend the 58th Annual MACPO Spring Conference, May 20-21,2015, Brainerd. Registration $125 
(x4); lodging/double occupancy (includes all meals) $150 (x4); and mileage (3 agents traveling 
together in one vehicle). Total cost: $1,100 plus mileage. 

Full Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners April 21, 2015 	 Page 2 of5 



REGULAR AGENDA 

1. 	 Introduction of Christopher Nippoldt 

County Attorney Reese Frederickson introduced Assistant County Attorney Christopher Nippoldt. 
The board welcomed Mr. Nippoldt to Pine County. 

2. 	 Personnel Committee 
The Personnel Committee met April 14, 2015 and made the following recommendations: 


Sheriff: 

A. Approve the hiring of three (3) part-time (less than 30 hours per week) deputies. 
B. Approve the creation of an eligibility list for a patrol sergeant position. Approve patrol 

sergeant backfill and any vacancies created through internal promotion. 

Health & Human Services: 


A. 	Approve temporary schedule reduction for one (1) public health position; defer approval of 
one (1) public health staff to HHS Director Foss after the hiring of a new public health 
supervisor, with notification to the Personnel Committee. 

B. 	 Approve full-time status to part-time Office Support Specialist (Sandstone) Jennifer KnolL 
Building Maintenance: 

Acknowledge resignation of Building Maintenance Lead Worker Dave Mulvaney effective April 
3, 2015 and approve backfill for this position together with any vacancies created through 
internal promotion. There is the expectation this new position will work primarily in the jail and 
sheriff's office. 

Administration: 
Approve a $1.00 per hour market adjustment for Human Resources and Payroll Specialist Matt 
Christenson and approve title change to Human Resources Manager effective April 3, 2015 (his 
anniversary date). 

Other items are for informational purposes only. 
Commissioner Chaffee provided an overview of the April 14,2015 Personnel Committee meeting. 
Discussion was held regarding the hiring of the part-time deputies to reduce overtime costs. 
Commissioner Chaffee stated his spouse is one of the HHS employees who has requested a schedule 
reduction. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the recommendations of the Personnel Committee. 
Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 5-0. 

3. 	 Midwest Medical Examiner's Office Annual Update 
Medical Examiner Dr. A. Quinn Strobl provided a summary ofmedical examiner involvement for 
deaths occurring in Pine County during 2014. 

4. 	 Family Pathways 
Family Pathways Executive Director Rich Smith providing an overview of the services Family 
Pathways provides to Pine County and the surrounding communities. 

5. 	 Pine Technical and Community College 
Dwayne Green, Executive Director ofEmployment and Training through Pine Technical and 
Community College provided an overview ofthe 2014 Annual Report together with 2015 
programming. A participant in the MFIP program shared the impact that PTCC has made in her life. 

6. 	 Tax-Forfeited Property - Sturgeon Lake Access 
County Auditor-Treasurer Cathy Clemmer explained in 2007 parcels PID 33.0669.000, 33.0673.000 
and 33.0674.000 were forfeited to the State of Minnesota for nonpayment of real estate taxes and 
approved for sale at public auction. The owners ofproperty within platted subdivisions Sturgeon 

Full Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners April 21, 2015 	 Page 3 of5 



Pines and Sturgeon Pines West have requested the land be withheld from sale for the right to use the 

property for access to Sturgeon Lake. The properties were removed from the sale list and the owners 

ofproperty in these subdivisions are in the process of creating an owners association in order to 

purchase the property. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to approve Pine County make application to the State ofMinnesota 

for a deed for properties identified as PID 33.0669.000, 33.0673.000 and 33.0674.000. Second by 

Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to approve to sell parcels PID 33.0669.000, 33.0673.000 and 

33.0674.000 to the appropriate owners' association and authorize Board Chair and County 

Administrator to sign the deed. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 


7. 	 Fund Transfer Ditch Fund 
County Auditor-Treasurer Cathy Clemmer explained the fund balance in abandoned ditches 1, 4 and 5 
and requested direction to transfer funds to close out the funds associated with these ditches. 
Discussion was held. No action taken at this time. 

Chair Hallan called for a recess at 10:58 a.m. 

Meeting reconvened at 11 :02 a.m. 

8. 	 Ditch 
A discussion was held regarding Ditch 2 located in southern Pine County. Assistant County Attorney 
Christopher Nippoldt provided a presentation explaining ditch maintenance responsibility, inspection, 
and repair (procedure and payment responsibility for repair) of the ditch. County Engineer Mark 
LeBrun stated an inspection of the ditch is done every two years and he will, in the next two months, 
prepare a report/recommendation for the board's consideration. 

9. 	 Final Payment on Contract #1305 
County Engineer Mark LeBrun reported to the board regarding the completion of Contract #1305: 
SAP 058-617-018 Located on CSAH 17 over South Fork Grindstone River; SAP 058-599-040 
Located on South Fork Road over South Fork Grindstone River; and SAP 058-599-041 Located on 
Cross Park Road over East Pokegama Creek. 
Motion by Commissioner Rossow for final payment to Midwest Contracting, LLC in the amount of 
$27,736.30 and authorize County Administrator to sign the Certificate ofFinal Contract Acceptance. 
Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

10. AFSCME MN Council 65, Local #194, AFL-CIO Non-Licensed Employees of Sheriff's Office 
Motion by Commissioner Rossow to approve the AFSCME MN Council 65, Local #1904, AFL-CIO 
Non-Licensed Employees of Sheriff's Department for contract period January 1,2014 through 
December 31, 2016 and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. Second by 
Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

11. 2015 First Quarter Financial Update 
County Administrator David Minke provided an update of the budget through March 31, 2015. 

12. Special Meeting/Committee of the Whole 
A Special Meeting/Committee of the Whole has been set for July 28,2015 at 9:00 a.m. at the Duquette 
Community Hall, 88179 State Highway 23, Kerrick. 

Full Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners April 21, 2015 	 Page 4 of5 

http:27,736.30


13. Commissioner Updates 
East Central Solid Waste Commission (ECSWC): Chair Hallan stated work is in progress for the new 

cell. 
East Central Regional Library Board: Commissioner Chaffee stated normal course ofbusiness 

conducted. 
Methamphetamine Task Force: Commissioner Ludwig stated discussion was held regarding a drop 

box for outdated and unused medication; preparation ofyear-end report. 
Kanabec-Pine Community Health Board: Commissioner Hallan stated the Health Board has received 

a formal request from Mille Lacs County to join the board. 
Arrowhead Counties Association: Commissioner Rossow stated discussion was held regarding 

pending legislation, broadband, and comp studies. 
Extension Committee: Commissioner Mohr stated discussion was held as to Extension services 

provided, Master Gardeners presentation, discussion on bee preservation. 
Other: None. 

14. Other 
None. 

15. Upcoming Meetings were reviewed. 

16. Adjourn 
With no further business, Chair Hallan adjourned the county board meeting at 11 :45 a.m. The next 
regular meeting of the county board is scheduled for May 5, 2015 at 10:00 a.m. at the Public Health 
Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 

Stephen M. Hallan, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 

Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 


Full Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners April 21, 2015 Page 5 of5 



SUMMARY 

OF 


MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, April 21, 2015, 10:00 a.m. 

Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 


Chair Steve Hallan called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Josh Mohr, 
Steve Chaffee, Curt Rossow and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney Reese Frederickson 
and County Administrator David Minke. 

The Pledge ofAllegiance was said. 

Chair Hallan called for public comment. There was no public comment. 

Commissioner Rossow moved to approve the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the Minutes of the April 7, 2015 county board meeting and 
Summary for publication. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board ofDirectors Regular Meeting Minutes February 25,2015 
East Central Regional Library Board Minutes - March 9,2015 
Department of Health correspondence dated April 6, 2015 - Michelle Kelash 

Commissioner Rossow moved to acknowledge the Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence. 
Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Mohr moved to approve the amended Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner Rossow. 
Commissioner Chaffee abstained from voting due to a conflict of interest. Motion carried 4-0. 

Approve: 

i Fund i March 31, 2014 March 31,2015 I Increaset1>ecrease) 
General Fund (182,130) 1,243,199 i 1,425,329 
Health and Human 33,513 I (502,138) I (535,652) 
Services Fund I 
Road and Bridge Fund 2,242,631 4,321,475 I 2,078,844 1 

..--... 

Land Management 1,926,572 I 2,143,680 217,108 .
Fund i B,680 I 

~~~-------------+----------~~~~~.---------~----------------~ 
~~=03~T~0~~frm~L=(~=~L)_no_n_-____L_______4_,7__37~_55_8_ILI~_____7_,6~6~5_,0_1_5~i__________2_,9~2_7_,4_5~6 

Approve the following Applications for Abatement: Karl & Peggy Rogalla, Pine City; Rodney & 
Julie Bodell, Pine City; David & Debra Green, 17473 Peggy Ln., Grasston; Mari Ann Olson, 322 1st 

St. So., Brook Park; and Robert Hunt, Pine City. 

Summary Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners April 21, 2015 Page 1 of3 



Approve two (2) 3.2 Temporary Licenses for Finlayson-Giese Sportsmen Club, May 30 and 31 and 
September 6 and 7, 2015. Approved by Pine Lake Township, Pine County Sheriff and Pine County 
Attorney. 

Acknowledge the donation by the Sheriff's Office ofold light bars and control boxes to various fire 
departments within Pine County. 

Approve appointment of Sheriff Jeff Nelson, Chief Deputy Paul Widenstrom, Denise Baran, 
Marcella Danielson and Ellena Veldhouse as representatives to the Northeast Minnesota Emergency 
Services Board Owner & Operators Committee. 

Approve appointment of Sheriff J effNelson as Director, and Chief Deputy Paul Widenstrom as 
Deputy Director, of Emergency Management. Authorize Board Chair, Sheriff and Chief Deputy to 
sign Loyalty Oath cards. 

Approve Health & Human Services Director Becky Foss to apply for a $5,500 grant through the 
Greater Pine Area Endowment for the purchase of24 anatomically correct dolls. There is no match 
requirement by the county. 

Approve full-time status for Eligibility Worker Brianne Neil, effective April 13, 2015 and Social 
Services Supervisor Barbara Schmidt, effective April 22, 2015. 

Authorize the hiring ofDeputy Sheriff Daniel Adams, effective May 4,2015, $20.28 per hour, C42, 
step 1; Land and Resources Manager Caleb Anderson, effective May 4,2015, $23.50 per hour, C43; 
Dispatchers Samantha Sauter and Carley Blomberg, effective April 27, 2015, $16.04 per hour, B23. 

Approve the promotion ofPeter Umbreit to Building Maintenance Lead Worker, effective April 21, 
2015, $19.09 per hour, B23, step 6. 

Approve Probation Agents Jeremie Reinhart, Amber Chase, Laura Stylski and Travis Fisher to 
attend the 58th Annual MACPO Spring Conference. Total cost: $1,100 plus mileage. 

The Personnel Committee met April 14, 2015 and made the following recommendations: 

A. 	Approve the hiring of three (3) part-time (less than 30 hours per week) deputies. 
B. 	 Approve the creation of an eligibility list for a patrol sergeant position. Approve patrol 

sergeant backfill and any vacancies created through internal promotion. 

A. 	Approve temporary schedule reduction for one (1) public health position; defer approval of 
one (1) public health staff to HHS Director Foss after the hiring of a new public health 
supervisor, with notification to the Personnel Committee. 

B. 	 Approve full-time status to part-time Office Support Specialist (Sandstone) Jennifer Knoll. 
Building Maintenance: 

Acknowledge resignation of Building Maintenance Lead Worker Dave Mulvaney effective April 
3,2015 and approve backfill for this position together with any vacancies created through 
internal promotion. There is the expectation this new position will work primarily in the jail and 
sheriffs office. 

Summary Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners April 21, 2015 	 Page 2 of3 



Administration: 
Approve a $1.00 per hour market adjustment for Human Resources and Payroll Specialist Matt 
Christenson and approve title change to Human Resources Manager effective April 3, 2015 (his 
anniversary date). 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the recommendations of the Personnel Committee. 
Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to approve Pine County make application to the State of Minnesota 
for a deed for properties identified as PID 33.0669.000, 33.0673.000 and 33.0674.000. Second by 
Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to approve to sell parcels PID 33.0669.000, 33.0673.000 and 
33.0674.000 to the appropriate owners' association and authorize Board Chair and County 
Administrator to sign the deed. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

Ditch Fund balance discussed. No action taken at this time. 

Chair Hallan called for a recess at 10:58 a.m. 

Meeting reconvened at 11 :02 a.m. 

A discussion was held regarding Ditch 2 located in southern Pine County. County Engineer Mark 
LeBrun will, in the next two months, prepare a report/recommendation for the board's consideration. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow for final payment to Midwest Contracting, LLC in the amount of 
$27,736.30 and authorize County Administrator to sign the Certificate of Final Contract Acceptance. 
Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to approve the AFSCME MN Council 65, Local #1904, AFL-CIO 
Non-Licensed Employees of Sheriff's Department for contract period January 1,2014 through 
December 31, 2016 and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. Second by 
Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

County Administrator David Minke provided an update of the budget through March 31, 2015. 

A Special Meeting/Committee of the Whole has been set for July 28,2015 at 9:00 a.m. at the Duquette 
Community Hall, 88179 State Highway 23, Kerrick. 

With no further business, Chair Hallan adjourned the county board meeting at 11 :45 a.m. The next regular 
meeting of the county board is scheduled for May 5, 2015 at 10:00 a.m. at the Public Health Building, 
Sandstone, Minnesota. 

Stephen M. Hallan, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 

Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 


The full text of the board's Minutes are available at the County Administrator's Office and 
the county's website (www.co.pine.mn.us). Copies may also be requested from the 
administrator's office. 

Summary Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners April 21, 2015 Page 3 of3 

http:www.co.pine.mn.us
http:27,736.30


MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

Special Meeting - City-County Relations 


Tuesday, April 21, 2015, 7:00 p.m. 

Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 


Chair Hallan called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Present were Commissioners Josh Mohr, 
Steve Chaffee and Matt Ludwig. Commissioner Rossow was absent (excused). Also present 
were County Attorney Reese Frederickson, County Sheriff JeffNelson and County 
Administrator David Minke. 

Also present were elected representatives from the cities ofPine City, Rock Creek, and 
Sandstone, and Rick Olseen from Congressman Nolan's office. 

The pledge of allegiance was said. 

Those present introduced themselves. 

Sheriff Nelson provided an overview ofEmergency Management and the group discussed roles 
and responsibilities. The cities are going to verify who they have appointed as the city 
emergency managers and get the names to Denise Baran in the Sherifrs office. The county will 
follow up with information on electronic notification systems such as Code Red. 

The group discussed legislative issues, projects and initiatives in each jurisdiction including 
roads, economic development, trails, and the hospital development in Sandstone. 

With no further business, Chair Hallan adjourned the meeting at 8:35 p.m. 

The next meeting will be September 22,2015 at 7:00 p.m. at the Pine County Courthouse, Pine 
City, Minnesota. 

Stephen M. Hallan, Chair David J. Minke, County Administrator 
Pine County Board of Commissioners Clerk to Pine County Board of Commissioners 

Special Meeting- City-County Relations April 21, 2015 Page 1 



rrl 

PINE COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS PfNltCOUNTY I 
_SO'I''\ I 

1 
i HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 

405 Airport Road NE 
Pine City, MN 55063 

Telephone 320-2168 4200 
Fax: 320-629-6736Mark A. LeBrun, P.E. 

1-800M 450-7463 Ext. 4200County Engineer 

Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report 

Apri12015 

Judicial Ditch #1, T42N and T41N R21 W, map ditch blockage points, create 
documentation, update files. 


CSAH 12, T39N R22W Section 17 Henriette, research records, compute comer search 

areas, search for, locate, set and GPS private comers and ROW comers, update files. 


Provide HARN coordinate data for GIS to County Recorder as needed. 


Review legal descriptions for County ROW Dept. and County Land Dept. as needed. 


Review Plats and Minor Subdivisions for County Zoning Dept. as needed. 


Review and file PLSS corner certificates provided by private surveyors as needed. 


Review, edit and file Certificates of Survey created by County Surveyor as needed. 


tIL 1. ~--:::-;;: 

Robin T. Mathews, Pine County Surveyor 
Monthly Report April2015.doc 



PINE COUNTY BRA SENIOR HOUSING 

510 Fifth Street Office 

Sandstone, MN 55072 


(320) 245-5140 


Sandstone Manor Finlayson Manor 
510 Fifth Street 6524 Broadway Street 

Sandstone, MN 55072 Finlayson, MN 55735 

The regular meeting of the Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board ofDirectors was 
held on March 25, 2015, at the Finlayson Manor. Commissioners ofthe HRA present 
were Board Chair Dorothy Stockamp, Jan Oak, Cheri Drilling, and Greg Kvasnicka. Staff 
member present was Executive Director Janice Gustafson. Commissioner, Carl Steffen, 
was absent and there were no residents present. 

1. 	 The meeting was called to order at 2:00 p.m. by Board Chair D. Stockamp and 
the Pledge ofAllegiance was said. 

2. 	 The HRA Board minutes from February 25, 2015, were reviewed by the Board 
members. A motion was made by C. Drilling and was seconded by J. Oak: to 
accept the minutes. Motion carried: Yeas 4, Nays O. 

3. 	 The monthly financial statements and the investment report were presented by J. 
Gustafson. A motion was made by G. Kvasnicka and was seconded by Board 
Chair D. Stockamp to approve the financial statements and the investment 
report. Motion carried: Yeas 4, Nays O. 

4. 	 Executive Director's Report. The written Executive Director's report was 
reviewed by Board members. 

5. 	 Old Business. 

a) 	 Vacancies. There are no vacancies at either Manor at this point in time. 
However, move-out notice has been received from FM #5 resident for a 
March 31,2015, move-out. 

b) 	Sandstone Manor puzzles, magazines and books. In response to a 
request at the last Board meeting from resident, Rebecca Niedzielski, all 
of the puzzles, magazines and books have been moved to a table in the 
Community Room. 

e) 	 Sandstone Manor digital piano. The digital piano ordered by Margot 
Rising for the Community Room arrived and was setup. However, Ms. 

1 



Rising did not like the digital piano and stated she could not recommend 
it for purchase by the HRA. Rather than returning the digital piano. Ms. 
Rising sold it to SM #2 resident. 

6. 	 New Business. The Board members discussed various resident issues and 

possible ways ofresolving these issues. 


7. 	 Resident Comments/Questions. There were no residents present. 

8. 	 A motion was made by J. Oak and was seconded by C. Drilling to adjourn the 
meeting at 3:15 p.m. Motion carried: Yeas 4, Nays O. 

9. 	 The nextHRA Board meeting is scheduled for April 22, 2015, at the Sandstone 
Manor. 

G:Y 


,L)()LV;!/ ~ldo-y Q~!~~~ 

Dorothy Stockamp I Janice S. Gustafson 
HRA Board Chair Executive Director 

2 




Pine County 

Soil&Water 
CONSERVATION DISTRICT BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

April 2, 2015 

The Pine County Soil and Water Conservation District Board of Supervisors held their monthly meeting on 
Thursday, April 2, 2015. 

Members Present: Others Present: 
Doug Odegard Jill Carlier, District Manager 
Jerry T mer Robin Poppe, Wetland Specialist 
Tom Swaim Jacquelynn Olson 
Skip Thomson Julie Salmon, NRCS DC 

Members Absent: Joe Luedtke 

CALL TO ORDER: Thomson called the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m. 

INTRODUCTIONS: Carlier introduced the new district technician Jacquelynn Olson to everyone at the 
meeting. 

PUBLIC COMMENT: none. 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 

Motion by Telker, seconded by Swaim to approve the agenda with additions. 


Motion "amed 

MARCH MINUTES: 

Motion by Swaim, seconded by Telker to approve the March minutes. 


Motion camed 

MARCH FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND PAYMENTS OF BILLS: 

Motion by Swaim, seconded by Odegard to approve the March flliatldals and payment of bills with a $5,000 

transfer. 


Motion r;amed 

STAFFjSUPERVISOR REPORTS: 
Wetlands & Grants: 

Wetlands: 
Roger Nelson: Applicant proposing to construct a forestry road. Seeking a forestry exemption for a 
permanent forest road. TEP recommends exemption be issued. 
Motion by Telker, seconded by Odegard to approve Roger Nelson's forestry exemption be issued. 

Motion camed. 
Robert Anderson: Applicant proposing to construct two access roads. Access #1 is 16-' x 16', access 

is 150' x 16'. TEP recommends the exemption be issued. 

Motion by Odegard, seconded by Swaim to approve Robert Anderson's exemption be issued. 


Motion ''amed 
Grants: 
o 	 Poppe checked into a DNR Urban Forestry Grant. There is no grant available at this time, however 

Poppe and Carlier have been talking about working with 4H and Boy Scouts and Girl Scouts to plant trees 
at the Audubon Center. Staff will be setting something up for Saturday, May 2nd. 

Water Management: 
• 	 Carlier stated Olson has been cleaning and organizing the office 

• 	 Olson put together an erosion control plan 
• 	 Olson started reviewing project files and will start moving forward with them. 



• 	 Next week is the BWSR subcommittee meeting where our water plan will be presented for approval. If 
the committee approves it, it will go to the BWSR board for final approval. 

• 	 Carlier will be working with Olson on getting her Tchniccal Approval Authority (TAA) for shoreline 
buffers. Carlier talked with]on Sellnow at NRCS in Duluth. The board must formally request with our 
DC's apptoval to get Olson TAA. Motion by Odegard, seconded by Swaim to see TAA forJacquelynn 
Olson. 

Motion camed 
Forestry: 

• 	 Thomson attended part of the meeting. The forestry association's grant to hire a forester is fot 4 years, 
rather than the normal 3 years. The association voted to approve both funding bills that MASWCD are 
working on. 

East Central Forest Landscape: 
• No meeting last month. 

TSAIII 

• 	 Meeting held on 3/25. The goal is to complete 40 projects in 2015. Staff met after the normal meeting and 
discussed goals and projects. 

Snake River Citizen Advisory Committee: 

• Meeting held on 3/23. Discussion was held on hiring a coordinator through their grant. 
Exploratory 

• No meeting last month. 
Personnel 

• 	 Committee met to discuss the forester position. An outline for an position posting was cteated. Carlier 
will be posting the job in the next week or so. The goal is to interview in May, and bring someone on in 
June. 

Policy/Budget 
• No meeting last month. 

Trees: 

• 	 Tree orders are coming in. 

• Distribution will be April 30, May 1 & May 2nd, 

Envirothon 
• Will be the first Monday in May at Cloquet Forestry Center. 

Newsletter 
• 	 Nothing last month. 

DISTRICT CONSERVATIONIST REPORT: 
Salmon stated that all first round EQIP applications were funded. They have been doing lots of site visits for 
forestry. Attended the Area. III soil health team meeting. Tuesday, September 15 will be a soil health workshop 
from 12:30 - 4:30 at the Royalton Town Hall, and moving to Don McKenzie's for field visits. They are hoping to 
showcase our drill at that workshop. 

PappI! left the meeting. 

FLOOD RELIEF GRANT: 

Nothing this month. 


CROSS LAKE SITUATION: 

Nothing this month. 


2015 BUDGET: 

Carlier stated there were a few changes to the budget that was apptoved last month. 

Motion by Luedtke, seconded by Odegard to approve the revised 2015 budget.. 


Motion camed 

2 



I 

VEHICLES: 
Carlier is waiting to hear when the vehicle will arrive. No dates yet 

STATE COST SHARE: 
Latt.y DePover: Ag Diversion Project with };RCS. 

Total project cost estimate: $14,165. The bid from the contract is $12,665 plus an additional $1500 to install rain 

gutters. NRCS will pay $3,544. Including NRCS funds, the district cannot exceed 75%, which brings our cost 

share amount to $7,079.75. 

Motion by Odegard, seconded by Telker to approve Larry DePover's diversion project with NRCS in the amount 

of $7,079.75. 
 l-

Motion t'atried 
Bob Wewers: Shoreline stabilization project that was approved in 2014. Bid amounts are $2,883 higher than 
engineers cost estimate. Carlier typed an amendment and reviewed it with Wewers. 
Motion by Telker, seconded by Swain to approve Bob Wewers Amendment in the amount of $2,883.00 

Motion carried 

CLEAN WATER GRANT: 
Carlier reminded the board we have been discussing the Sandstone Creamery Wells the past few months. Greg 
Beck, Pine County Land Department discussed the SWCD Board amending the work plan again due to the fact 
that the wells are not 400' deep. Discussion followed. 
Motion by Odegard, seconded by Swaim to approve the amending the workplan to say "wells 10" or larger" (no 
depth limit). 

Motion carried 

Salmon 18ft the meeting. 

NO-TILL DRILL PROGRAM: 
Carlier stated there are several things with the grant program the board needs to discuss. 

• 	 Carlier will invoice Moose Lake Coop for $500 per the grant agreement, per our agreement with the Coop. 

• 	 If repairs are needed on the drill, give Carlier authority to make all necessary repairs to keep the drill in 
motion. 
Motion by Odegard, seconded by Swaim to approve giving Catlier the authority to make all necessary repairs 
to the drill when needed. 

Motion carried 
• 	 Carlier will order a cover for the drill. 
• 	 We have talked with Don McKenzie and lvIike Miktot to be the authorized tepairmen for the drill. 

Motion by Swaim, seconded by Odegard to make Don McKenzie and Mike JVIikrot our official repair 
places for the drill. 

Motion camed. 
• 	 Staff will go with Thomson to Carlton County to see Carlton's drill. Staff will take pictures and start to put 

together a flip chart for staff to use. 

• 	 Thomson suggested purchasing 2 GPS units for the district vehicles. 
Motion by Telker, seconded by Swaim to approve Carlier buying 2 GPS units (if needed). 

Motion .'tImed 
• 	 Discussion was held on when to deposit the first check from farmers. It was decided the first check will not be 

deposited until the farmer actually the drill 
• 

• 

Carlier and Olson will attend the Tti-County Cattlemen's Association meeting on April 14 to promote the 
drill 

Motion by Swaim, seconded by Telll:er to approve depositing the fitst check on the day of pick-up. 
Motion .'tIrried 

Carlier presented the latest version of the rental forms fot approval. 
o Carlier reviewed a list of comments on the forms from Ryan at BWSR. 

3 

http:2,883.00
http:7,079.75
http:7,079.75


FORESTRY PROGRAM: 
Carlier stated the personnel committee met to outline what infotmation should be in the job posting. The 
committee hopes to get the ad placed by April 15, with the idea of interviewing in late May and a new person 
coming on in June. Tony Miller from DNR Forestry has offered to work with our person to make sure the new 
person is trained and certified to write plans, and possibly help with the interviewing. 

ROCK/RUSH/GOOSE TMDL CONTRACT EXTENSION: 
Carlier stated we are a part of the Rock/Rush/Goose TMDL. We have a contract with Chisago SWCD to do work 

on the T1YIDL. The extension is to extend the date of the contract out another 6 months. 

Motion by Odegard, seconded by Telker to approve the Rock/Rush/Goose T1YIDL Contract Extension. 


Motion ?'al"f'ied 

MISCITEMS: 
Carlier has 2 training requests for approval. Leadership conference on May 28 in St. Cloud at a cost of $159, and a 

Human ResoUJ:ces training in Duluth on June 16 at a cost of $149. 

Motion by Swaim, seconded by Telker to approve Carlier's training requests. 


Motin carried 
Carlier presented information from Jodie Provost, DNR Wildlife about Pine and Kanabec counties partnering 
with Pheasants Forever to hire a Pheasants Forever Biologist. After discussion, the board decided to not get 
involved with this program at this time. The district may look into this in the fuMe, but at this point we do not 
have the staff to run this program. 

NEXT MEETING DATE & TIME: 

The next district board meeting will be held on ThUJ:sday, May 7, 2015 at 3:00 p.m. 


ADJOURNMENT: 
The meeting adjourned at 4:32 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Doug Odegard, Secretary 

4 



-------------------
AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

2015Date of I\!I~"H"",..... 

County Board 
III Couent A2t1iDWI 

R~,uw Agenda 

Personnel Committee 

Otller _____ 

Ageacia ....,••"",,"_--=-_ri...:.,',_2_0_15_._D_is_b_u_rs_e_m_9_n_ts_._____~_ 

Depa 

Background i.formatioD 011 Item: 
5 UISllUn!iemiefUS 

AdioR Requested: 

Fiaaneial Impaet: 



***** Pine County ***** 

4128115 8:26AM 

BY FUND 

12 

22 
16 
60 

89 

8Y 

.JVU.AJ:'(IU." REPORT 

354.85- MVC 

1,220.,.301.22 Total [)l~ibn:nle~:!ltl!l 

Fmandal SV5tf'mg 

http:1,220.,.301.22


AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date 

Per'Jolllnel Committee 

Agenda 

Depa 

Application for Abatement 

5 

.8 

Baekgroaad information 'On Item: 

.;)"t""g:;~ S 

Adioft Requested: 

F1Daaciai Impact: 



1 



FORM 

Owner's 



1 

ABATEMENT. 

Name: 

"'&.~""'k. Num~ __~~_____ 

Social "'...." In.v Nvmber: ----------.------

1 



,. GENERAL FORM 


Or 

1 




'DtiC)n Disaster Abatements and Credits 



PIM£Coo~ 
~JO 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_____5____~ 

County Board 

II Consent Agenda 


",,,........... Agenda; 


Personnel Committee 


Other---- 

Agenda Item: Applicationfo~Ab~tement 


Depament: Audi~to~r~'"T_r_e_a_s_u~re_r______________ 


Background information on Item: 
3 

Action Requested: 

Financiallmpad: 







FORM 
5 

tSm...~~ 

Liquor 


& 




AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

of Meeting: May 5 

County Board 
II '-'U'llli~~l ff'j,1il:i!:1nJ~ 

J5 

Personnel Committee 


Otber ____~ 


Agenda Item: Approval of a Temporary 3.2 appl ication 

11 
{ 

Department: Auditor-Treasurer 
' 

Background information on Item: 
&; Barrels May 

Action Requested: 

FiDJUleial Impact: 



FINE: COUNTY 
MlNNllSOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_5/_5_/2_0_15__~____ 

[lI County Board 
III Consent Agenda 
D Regular Agenda 5 nlillsD 10 miJlsO IS UlillsD OtllerD 

o Personnel Committee 


D Other _____ 


Agenda Item: Accept $325 donation for PSOP (Parent Support Outreach Program) 

HHS 

Background information on Item: 

Piper Bixby has made a donation in the amount of $325, to be dedicated to the HHS Parent 
Support Outreach Program, which offers child abuse and neglect prevention services to young 
families in Pine County. 

Action Requested: 

Accept the $325 donation. 

Financial Impact: 

N/A 



PINE COUNTY 
MlNNllIIO'l"A 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:._5_/5_/2_0_1_5______ 

II'I Couuty Board 

Ii! Consent Agenda 

o Regular Agenda 5 minsD 10 miJlSO 15 minsD OtherO 

Personnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

Agenda Item: Authorize hiring of PH Supervisor and request backfill 

~(!yartment: _H_H_S_________________ 

'\1tbtp.e V~U)C,)
Department Head signature 

Backgrouud information on Item: 

The interviews for the open PH Superivsor position were held on April 21st. The position was 
offered to and accepted by Lori Fore, who currently serves as Team Leader in Public Health. 
Lori will start as the Public Health Supervisor on May 6, 2015. at $31.50 per hour. With Lori's 
promotion, there will also be a need to authorize a backfill for her position. At this time, HHS is 
requesting that the position be filled by an RN/PHN, not specifically for a Team Leader. Once 
Lori is acclimated to her new position, if she believes that a Team Leader position is needed, 
HHS will request that through the personnel committee at the appropriate time. 

Action Requested: 

Authorize the promotion of Lori Fore to Public Health Supervisor and authorize the backfill of her 
current position (without the Team Leader claSSification). 

Financial Impact: 

The position is budgeted for in the Kanabec-Pine CH budget. 



PINS: COUNTY 
MiNNlSCO'rA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_5_/5_/2_0_1_5______ 

III County Board 
IiJ Consent Agenda 
D Regular Agenda 5 millsD 10 millSO 15 m'llsD OtherD 

o Personnel Committee 

o Other _____ 

Agenda Item: Approve Internship for Andrea Wiener at HHS 

y;ePJrtmen.t: _~_HS 
Ktwe-e, '\t:rs<'> 

Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 
Barbara Schmidt. Social Services Supervisor, was contacted by Andrea Wiener. Andrea is 
completing her collegiate studies through the University of North Dakota and is required to 
complete an internship for graduation. Andrea is requesting to complete an Internship under Ms. 
Schmidt's supervision. which Is scheduled to begin on May 13th (with Board approval). This is 
an unpaid internship to last 400 hours. HHS has also been provided with an acceptable 
background check for Ms. Wiener. 

Action Requested: 

Authorize Andrea Wiener to complete an unpaid internship through HHS. under the supervision 
of Barbara Schmidt. 

Financial Impact: 

N/A 



AGENDA FORM 

Date 5 


'1>""'''''"' Board 
l;onseal Agenda 

Ageoda 

rer'30IlIOel Committee 

10 


Agenda 

Auditor-Treasurer .. HHS 

Background FDIlIO(hn on Item: 

5 at Breezy 
5450.00, 

Action Ke4Ulesteltl: 



the inherent ~I"es of fiM'f"'..mAi'l.... 

countiess hours on 
AU of these stressful 

wlllneif&Ui,bIY 

10:30 A.M. -4:30 P.M. Minnesota 

12:00 P.M. -1:00 P.M. Minnesota Room I &. II 

1:00 P.M. 1:15 

1:15 ~1:30P.M, Minnesota Room " 

&. 

Minnesota Room' 6\ 

dem~nds can become burden to the ioonAdu. mthe !r'a\~nf\i:,! 


deal with in their own distlndive wan This talk identifies those d'vri;lliWlif:'ll: to the 


D;'lL",,,,icrlaf@ and enthusiastic 

Der'$Orial~tv and an active N~t:k generates I) 

their mush::. The excitement of the tOUt 

are derived from his: 
hus;bar'ld and father. COmbined With hii -.."..ri.,nr.1idi: 



3:15 

Adult and Children's Mental 
XX, Sisic f~ 

6:30P,M. 

Marina 

8:00 A.M, • 1:00 PJ",t Minnesota 

P~n~d mhnselkn!Nonh~;mr 

ondLoum 

one, All 
fht of three ~ions 

procediurtlls, And I'lrl1liblltlN rl~'nilB'ln 

Ind 

Thill covers: 

llMsions will be Int~"ii!r$llt€!d n~,,_.'t:itlMr'<t rrt'WII!!I"t"",,. 

1, Framework of the three NaJrth~,tar 
2. of 

se~ 

prepBrati(llt~ for fi~ repOftS 

i:OOA,M, • Heartland Room I & 

and 

the Grant GuJdance andsession will wver the current !ielaws 
I'h~u'!!l'I;><; to the Uniform Guidance from ore·aWiara thr,olJ~rh 



able to authmb:e and pay for 
resources aboot mildfen's mental 

1l1'@\~~t·1tm will abc cover 
""Iril"'~"'#~ Residentl~1 Treat"rnlmt from SSIS to MMIS. What information needs to be avaifable in MMJS1 

information to be 
S 
be addr~ In the SSJS 

you need to to send Rule 5 Heafttgre 

WherI you and submit Rule 5 Claims? 
enol's In SSIS? What 8f1!! common denial reasons in MMIS?l"tiese 

of this ~$JOn on Rule 5 ThIs 
on Rule S as it relates to I\i'..£ and 5 Room and 

to bounce bide from diffltlAlt sitlJat~ 


indMdU3ls. This h';li>h~i.." 

and methods for d~,elc;oirllli ""'''''''1'1'''''''' 

9;30 A.M. ~ 10;45 A.M. 

9:;30 A.M. 10:45 

what does 

leaders to embnilce .. Im'wc:e 
and others WIthin 



11:00 

Sue 

• RCA 

NoNrfh'~1" tare " thl~ sessloo CO'IefI: 

de\lelc!pIr:1g sc:enarios used to how 

• Child Foster Oue 

A(iioptkln A$$lstanclft 

7. LoI1r1mi'!l!ik'l,nru- Transltloo$ 

8. 	 ntle IV.£ Procesl~g 
FisciiJ RecOf'iCilllatlon: COfllalCl't$ aod 

dance 
eigjbilrrl til>l'iiul~lM'i~i!ll<nt", as as an dl!tm~tIon whim 

this COfl'UTlunlaticn process can make: a difference in the accuracy between 
SSiS and MAXIS anti your to ~ the Child Foster tare with ease, 

Medial ASSIStance l'!1!tovery is an ever area 
y~ars. Is Iml"llnrtaftt 

(:Urretlt poliCies l'Y1I"li£"M!Uf~'''' This se"ion will the current law anti of MI~'s. 
to estate i'ecw~ the Iml)ie!'Ml1lftation 

how affects the counties incentive for eam reccvery. 
fl!l!C1r:iWN program, to include the 

11:00 A.M. ~ 12:15 PJ",t 

(Ounties to be advised of the I"M,nm"'!: in law as well as the lJiI!>(~!'fm~I"iY!l 

Presented DHS OfJulia 

and Mlnnesota 
will outline new 

of time for 

f1Vi!1>I'N11lm,pnt tra.'1I:lfl:<it, etl"'I'!<f~ to individual and bUclfletlniL 

service rate from MAXIS to MMlS. 

I»!:ililrtm""l~t of Human ~ 
1"1'Iad!'ll:H~made the ;W1S 

!1>fOl"ln~>tt to the 2015 L~llmn;lJrlf 

12:15 P.M. ~ 1:15 P.M. lunch 	 Marina 



1:15 P.M. ·2:30 

2;00 

Minnesota Room I 

Presented 

3:30 P.M. ~4:4S P.M. 

to 
common r~[loo:inQ 

MFIP Consclidated Fund inoovatiQn$ Teen 

Minnesota Room 113:30 P.M.· 

DiMer 

Aitkin Sherburne 



A.M. ·9:15 

Presented 

1\&"",,,,",,, Home: Minnesota prQiram, includinglnf()fmat!C)!l 
'l:"''''''ril''l: OI~Yiaet enrollment and 

!.!!JIl\!iUnli::1J if1!Stit:utll:!m to 

Mln~Room 

~ml!ni'il' the fundamentals 

ill on 
",,::'r;nh'/i'f'O: fluctuation. No matter what SSTS information 

~iflif'if!!I'l!l·the cost 
budptilng tools 

who 

9:30 A.M, • 10:45 


Sue 

Northstar care Ii, this sessloo twers: 

1(" Continue used to 

9:30 A.M. ·10:45 


Presented 

which relies to a euent 00 

ye<1f the takes additiorli,1 



UpC:Ofl1llng rn;;,ru:l',~" at the Minnesota of Meith In riOlllatinn 

to (If the most common qUE~$tII!:!I\S 

lO:45A.M, 

A.M. -10:45 A.M, 

1't1ll:'..4:1ifJlUUI: team will deflne the bvenlJ~ 
nrliltl""nt an Q'Verview of what 

MII'I(1(JII!!, DriS Provider Tr"l"i,~" & Communications 
'i;"'J"IIU::I!'.lt SSlS 

r,l!i'i...rnN In 55IS with ECS added as a 
added to SSlS 

http:i;"'J"IIU::I!'.lt


-------

PlNECOUNTY 
MiNNli:SOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: __..;;;;M=aY.....::;:.5:L.,:,2::.,:0;;.;;:1:;.:;:5_________ 

~ County Board 
~ Consent Agenda 
D Regular Agenda 5 mins. 10 mins._ _ 15 mins. Other 

o Personnel Committee 

o Other 

Agenda Item: Assessor Licensing Courses 

Department: Land Services 
\I t2tY_ ./

Dep~ignatllre 
Background information on Item: 

In 2013, the State Legislature passed statute 270C.9901 regarding any individual who appraises or 
physically inspections real property for the purpose ofdetennining is valuation or classification for 
property tax purposes to obtain licensure as an accredited Minnesota assessor by July 1, 2019. This 
requirement will apply to four staff within the office. 

To become an accredited Minnesota assessor from the currently required certified Minnesota assessor 
level, staff must: 

1.) Complete two 30-hour income courses 
2.) Complete one 30-hour assessment administration course 
3.) Complete one 30-hour elective course 
4.) Complete a I5-hour Unifonn Standards of Profession Appraisal Practices course 
5.) Complete a Residential Fonn Appraisal Report 
6.) Complete the Residential Case Study Exam 

Action Requested: 

Consider attendance by Lorri Houtsma and Karen S tumne, property appraisers, to the Minnesota 
Association of Assessing Officer (MAAO) course, Basic Income August 10-14,2015 and the 
International Association ofAssessing Officer (IAAO) course Income Approach to Valuation 
September 21-25,2015. Both courses are offered at the Best Western Hotel and Conference Center in 
Plymouth, MN. 

Financial Impact: 

The course cost for the MAAO is $380 per person. The course cost of the IAAO course is $480 per 
person. Lodging in a shared room at a rate of $77.00 per night for both courses will be required. Total 
cost including lodging for the MAAO course is $1,145. The cost including lodging for the IAAO course 
is $1,345. All costs are within the 2015 Assessor's office budget. 



PINE: COUNTY 
MINNl£SOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: May 5, 2015 

C8J County Board 
o Consent Agenda 
o Regular Agenda 5 mins._X_ 10 mins._ 15 mins._ Other_ 

o Personnel Committee 

D Other ------ 

Agenda Item: Introduction of Probation Director Terry Fawcett 

Department: Administration 

fQ.'pd..~~~ 
Background information on Item: 

Terry Fawcett has worked in Corrections since 1993, spending his last 21-plus years working for 
Arrowhead Regional Corrections. The last 14 years were spent in management. Terry graduated from 
Huron University with a B.S. in Criminal Justice and from the University Wisconsin-Superior with a 
Master's of Science in Education in Community Counseling. Terry was the President of the Minnesota 
Corrections Association in 2011, and has been a leader in staff safety throughout Minnesota, having 
trained numerous departments around the state during the past ten years. Terry is married and has two 
daughters, who are very active in multiple sports. Terry is excited to be a part of the Pine County Team! 

Action Requested: 

Financial Impact: 




PINE COUNTY 
M1NN1!;SO'I'A 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 


Date of Meeting: MayS, 2015 

C8J County Board 
D Consent Agenda 
IS] Regular Agenda 5 ruins. 10 mins. 15 mins._ Other 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other ------ 

Agenda Item: Subdivision Ordinance Public Hearing! Adoption 

Department: Land Services 

J&......u 

Background information on Item: 

As discussed at the February 24,2015 Committee of the Whole meeting, the Board gave direction on 
clarifications and minor changes regarding the Pine County Subdivision Ordinance. In working with the 
Pine County Planning Commission we have implemented the discussed changes and produced a 
finalized and codified document with all prior amendments of the Ordinance. 

The clarifications and minor changes include: 

1.) Renumbering the articles similar to other Pine County Ordinances. 

2.) Added language to further define a private road (Article 2.22). 

3.) Simplified the language within Article 3.01. 

4.) Acknowledged the Pine County Shoreland Ordinance and Kettle River Wild and Scenic River 


Ordinance lot sizes for minor subdivisions (Article 4.01A & 4.01B). 
5.) Allows 66' access strips to be split from a parcel ofrecord which is already at the minimum lot 

size (Article 4.0IB(2». 
6.) Requires only 300 feet between 66' access strips versus the previous 500' (Article 4.0IB(3». 
7.) Requires the 66' access to be combined with the parcel it is giving access to (Article 4.0IB(5». 

Action Requested: 

I.) Presentation ofupdated and revised subdivision ordinance 
2.) County Board questions and discussion 
3.) Open Public Hearing and take public testimony 
4.) Close Public Hearing 
5.) County Board additional discussion if necessary 
6.) Consider adoption of the ordinance. To adopt the ordinance a motion such as "I move to adopt 

the Pine County Subdivision and Platting Ordinance" is suggested. The ordinance requires a 
simple majority vote for approval. 

Financial Impact: 

No changes are anticipated in the cost of enforcing the ordinance based on the proposed changes. 



c 

Pine County 

Subdivision and Platting Ordinance 


(RefefeAee Cep't' OAly) 

Note: This is a consolidated & formatted reference copy of the Subdivision and 
Platting Ordinance as recorded July 7, 1995 CRec. Doc. 348956) and amended 
through September 25, 2007(Rec. Doc. 467731). To the best of our kno....".!edge this 
formatted copy includes all text amendments. Please see page 28 for known 
adoption & amendment history. To obtain a copy of recorded documents or to carry 
out research concerning any inadvertent omissions or errors, please contact the 
County Recorders office. 
Drafted By: 
Pine County Land Services 
635 Northridge Dr Nw, Suite 250,Pine City, MN 55063 



2 



PINE COUNTY 

SUBDIVISION AND PLATTING ORDINANCE 


TABLE OF CONTENTS 


SECTION ARTICLE 1.0 GENERAL PROVISIONS 

101 Short Title 4 
102 Purpose and Intent 4 
103 Authority 4 
104 Jurisdiction 4 
105 Scope 5 
106 Repealer 5 
107 Interpretation 6 
108 Separability 6 

6 

9 

10 
11 
11 
12 

12 
13 

601 
602 
603 Roads, ghways, Streets and Alleys 
604 Drainage, Utility and Wetland Easements 
605 Road and Highway Improvements 
606 Public Utilities 
607 Survey Monuments 

SECTIONARTICLE 7.0 PRELIMINARY PLAT 
701 Application for Preliminary Plat 21 
702 Procedures for Preliminary Plat 22 

3 



703 Preliminary Plat Approval Time Limit 23 
SECTIONARTIClE 8.0 FINAL PLAT 


801 Application for Final Plat 24 

802 Final Plat Distribution 24 

803 Reports 24 

804 Final Plat Improvements 25 

805 Final Plat Approval Time Limit 25 

806 Sale of Lots 25 


SECTIONARTICLE 9.0 VARIANCE 
901 Application for Variance 
902 Board of Adjustment Proceedin 

APPENDIX A 

25 
25 

26 
26 
27 

27 
27 

A-l Typica d Section 
A-2 Vertical Curve Design Standards 
A-3 Horizontal Curve Design Standards 
A-4 Cul-De-Sac, V-Turnaround, T-Turnaround 



PINE COUNTY SUBDI'.lISION AND PLATTING ORDINANCE 
THE BOARD Of COMMISSIONERS Of PINE COUNTY, MINNESOTA DOES 
ORDAIN: 

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING REGULATIONS FO THE SUBDIVISION AND 
PLATTING OF LAND WITHIN PINE COUNTY AND 0 THE BOUNDARIES OF 
MUNICIPALITIES; DEFINING CERTAIN TERMS USE ; PROVIDING FOR THE 
PREPARATION OF PLATS; PROVIDING FOR RUCTION OF STREETS, 
ROADS AND OTHER IMPROVEMENTS; EST PROCEDURES FOR THE 
APPROVAL AND RECORDING OF PLATS; PENALTIES FOR THE 
VIOLATION OF THIS ORDINANCE. 

1.01 Short Title 
This Ordinance shall d Platting 
Ordinance" and will be 

. to safeguard the best 
ivider in harmonizing 

well as with those of the 
piece planning of subdivisions; 
patchwork of pattern and poor 

subdivisions with the Pine County 
of the public with respect to public 
rds by establishing standards for 

inferior development which might 

intent of this Ordinance to provide regulations for the 
of land in Pine County, as authorized by Minnesota 

1.04 Jurisdiction 
The regulations this Ordinance governing plats and the subdivision of land 
shall apply to all areas of Pine County with the following exceptions: 

A. 	 It shall not apply to areas within a municipality. 

B. 	 It shall not apply within two (2) miles of a municipality which 
has extended subdivision and platting regulations, as 
authorized by Minnesota Statute 462.358, SUbd. la. 

C. 	 It shall not apply to areas within the jurisdiction of a township 
that has adopted a shoreland management ordinance which has 

5 



been approved by the Commissioner of Natural Resources, as 
authorized by Minnesota Statute 394.33, Subd. 1. 

D. 	 It shall not apply to areas within the jurisdiction of a township 
which has adopted subdivision and platting regulations, as 
authorized by Minnesota Statute 394.33, SUbd. 1. subject to 
the following: 

1. 	 The township shall request that the Planning 
Commission review its 

contains, at a minimum, 

at least as 

Ordinance. 


2. 	 The Planning 
recommendati 
request by 

3. 

E. 

ordinance to determine if it 
ulations and requirements 

contained in this 

issue findings and a 
Board on any such 

by formal 
ins, at a 

t least as 
nce and 

platting is not 

ubdivision of land in the 
Final Plat has been 

r a Minor Subdivision has 
.0 of this Ordinance. 

to any subdivision which has not 
by the Planning Commission or 

ble! prior to the effective date of this 

ina hall not apply to any lot or lots forming a part 
bdivision recorded in the Office of the Pine County 

prior to the effective date of this Ordinance, unless 
ng lot or lots are to be further resubdivided. 

C. 	 ot the intent of this Ordinance to repeal! abrogate or 
i ir any existing covenants, deed restrictions or ordinances; 
however, where this Ordinance imposes greater restrictions, 
the provisions of this Ordinance shall prevail. 

D. 	 All subdivisions of land, as regulated by this Ordinance, shall 
comply with zoning, subdivision and platting regulations 
adopted by a township as authorized by Minnesota statute 
394.33, Subd. 1, as long as the regulations are more restrictive 
that those contained in this Ordinance. 

6 



1.06 Repealer 
The Pine County Subdivision and Platting Ordinance as adopted-June 20, 1995 
~4ay 7, 1969, amended January 6, 1971June 19, 2007, July 17, 2007,----a-fT6 
September 5, 1978 August 21. 2007, together with any subsequent 
amendments to these Ordinances, if any, are hereby repealed and replaced 
by this Ordinance. 

1.07 Interpretation 
In their interpretation and application, the provisions of this Ordinance shall 
be held to be minimum reqUirements, and shall not be deemed a limitation or 
repeal of any other powers or rights granted by Illiinnesota Statutes. 

1.08 Separability 	 " 
If any sectionarticle, Sttbsection, subsectLi[)fti"sentence, clause, phrase, or 
portion of this Ordinance is, for any reasorf~;therdr&invalid or unconstitutional by 
any court of competent jurisdiction, s portion shall be deemed a separate, 
distinct, and independent provisi d such holding, shall not affect the 
validity of the remaining portions f.' 

SECTION ARTICLE2.0 DEFINITIONS 

Unless otherwise specifically ,:d,~'Jned herein" I. ' ds and phrases" defined in 
Minnesota Statutes 394 and 505'~hall have the meanings when used in this 
Ordinance. Terms and abbrevia1:ion~'used, herein, are not specifically defined 
by law, shall be construed in accord'ancJNWi~btthe con nd professional usage. 

, J%~E~" 
2-,-01 BLOCK 	 A single IO!l.or:'Series 0 ntiguous lots enclosed 

within the.~perimeter of roads, property lines, or 
boundaries of the subdivision. 

of Adjustment of Pine County, 

uous area of a lot which is sufficient in 
area to accommodate the construction of water 

pply systems, sewage treatment systems, 
'Idings and driveways, and to provide adequate 

setbacks. Areas which are floodway, wetlands 
and stormwater detention/retention ponds, right
of-ways, septic system setbacks as defined in he 
Shoreland Management Ordinance, and slopes in 
excess of 33% outside the Shoreland 
Management District and in excess of 25% inside 
the Shoreland Management District cannot be 
included in calculating the buildable area of a lot. 
(9-10-07 Rec. Doc. 467348) 

2-,-04 CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY 	 Certification on a plat that the plat is a correct 
representation of the survey, that all distances 
are correctly shown on the plat, that all 
monuments have been or will be correctly placed 
in the ground as shown or stated, and that the 

7 



2,,05 COlvlMISSIONER 

2,,06 COUNTY AITORNEY 

2,,07 COUNTY AUDITOR 

2....08 COUNTY BOARD 

2,,09 COUNTY SURVEYOR 

2....10 COUNTY ENGINEER 

2.,.16 OUTLOT 

outside boundary lines are correctly designated 
on the plat. 

The Commissioner of the Department of Natural 
Resources, State of Minnesota, or the authorized 
representative. 

The County Attorney for Pine County, Minnesota, 
or the authorized representative. 

The County Auditor Minnesota, 
or the authorized 

IVlslon! prepa a land 
n Minnesota, to be filed in the 

unty Recorder, according to 
and the provisions of this 

within a subdivision, 
by the subdivider as a 

a 	lot lying along and abutting a road 
a lot abutting public water. 

A desc ption of a tract or parcel of land 
ntaining directions and distances. 

e division of a parcel of land which does not 
require a formal plat. 

A lot remnant or any parcel of land included in a 
plat! which may be used as open space. Such 
outlot may be too small to comply with the 
minimum size requirements of any township 
ordinance, the Pine County Shoreland 
Management Ordinance, the Kettle River Wild 
and Scenic River Ordinance, this Ordinance! or is 
otherwise unsuitable for development and 
therefore not usable as a building site. Outlots 
can be utilized as public or private "road reserve 
strips", provided they are maintained in a single 
ownership. Outlots can also be deSignated on the 
plat as an access area to water to be shared by 

8 



2.... 17 PARCEL 


2....18 PARCEL OF RECORD 	 Any parcel, tract, 
individually 
County Recorde 

2....19 PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT This i 
places h 
( clusters 

2-'.20 PLANNING COMMISSION 

2.:.2 

2..!.23 PUBLIC 

2-'.24 PUBLIC WALKW 

property owners as specified in the plat or for use 
by the public. Outlots shall not be utilized to 
circumvent the intent of this Ordinance. 

An area of land which may be designated by 
platting, by metes and bounds description, by a 
registered land survey, by auditors subdivision, 
or other accepted means, which distinguishes it 
from other parcels. 

of land which is 
Office of the Pine 

of land subdivision which 
to a compact grouping 

ng a network of 
open space. It is 

land use which 
n and potential 

shoreland 

a p~~,f!osed su~division plat, 
'planned unit development 

prepared in the manner 
data, documents, and 

in Section 7.:.01 of this 

which is reserved for the use of a limited number 
persons or purposes, as distinguished from a 
licly dedicated road. 

A public hearing is the forum at which all 
interested parties are heard, for the record, 
concerning a proposed action. 

A public way designated for the use of pedestrian 
traffic. 

A public right-of-way which affords the primary 
means of access by pedestrians and vehicles to 
abutting properties, whether desig nated as a 
street, avenue, highway, road, boulevard, land, 
or however otherwise named or deSignated. 
Service roads are roads or streets of relatively 
short length that provide direct access to a 
limited number of abutting properties. 

9 



I 2.:.26 SETBACK 

I 2.:.27 STRUCTURE, ACCESSORY. 

2....28 STRUCTURE, PRIMARY. 

2....29 SUBDIVIDER 

2....30 SUBDIVIS 

2....33 WETLAND 

Marginal access roads are service roads, parallel 
with and adjacent to a thoroughfare, which 
provide access from the thoroughfare to abutting 
properties. 

The minimum horizontal distance between a 
structure, sewage treatment system, or other 
facility and the road right-of-way and other 
property lines. (9-20-07 Rec. Doc. 467640) 

structures in 
systems. 
size, not 
are n 
pu 
Rec. 

er than the main 
mples of accessory 
es, pole barns, and septic 

120 square feet in 
undation or footings, 

structures for 
ments. (9-20-07 

(9-20-07 

association, syndicate, 
trust or any other legal 

n or plat. 

I of land into two or more 
the purpose of transfer of 

in accordance with the 
in Section 5....01 of this 

awing prepared in accordance with the scale 
d information required in Section 4 ....03 of this 

Ordinance. 

All types and sizes of wetlands which meet the 
wetland definition as outlined in the January 
1989 "Federal Manual for Identifying and 
Delineating Jurisdictional Wetlands", or as 
required by state law. 

2...34 WETLANDS ADMINISTRATOR The Wetlands Administrator for Pine County, 
Minnesota, or the authorized representative. 

2....35 ZONING ADMINISTRATOR The County Zoning Administrator for Pine 
County, Minnesota, or the authorized 
representative. 

10 



SECTION ARTICLE 3.0 SUBDIVISIONS EXEMPT FROM THIS ORDINANCE 

3.01 	Exempt Subdivisions of Land 
The following subdivisions of land shall be exempt from the application of this 
Ordinance and may be recorded without Planning Commission review or 
approval: 

A. 	 A subdivision of land that does not create a new parcel or result in 
a remaining parcel of less than forty (40) acres in size or a 
subdivision which results in a parcel less than forty (40) acres 
when fractional portion of a rnment 
survey and equal~ifl.§-a quarter-qu 

B. 	 A subdivision of land by will, co 

C. 	 Government lots as design 

D. 	 The transfer of an estate is not a 
subdivision of land un 

(this is in 

~~.!.!:....!~~-'=!..!..:",-,-,-,,,,,-,-,-~. To insure future access to 
nt landlocked parcel created as a result of a minor 

n, the Zoning Administrator shall require as a 
of approval placement of a sixty-six (66) foot fee

access strip attached to and made part of the remnant 
I locked parcel. Any subsequent subdivision of the remnant 
landlocked parcel, utilizing the provided access strip, will be 
governed under the formal platting provisions of this 
Ordinance. (9 25 07 Rec. Doc. 467731) 

B. 	 A subdivision of land resulting in a parcel with sixty-six (66) 
feet of frontage on a public road, created to provide access to 
an isolated parcel of land, provided: 

1. 	 The isolated parcel shall have athe same minimum 
size requirements described in Section A of this 

11 



Article.area of h\'o and one half (2 'h:) acres with a 
minimum lot frontage of three hundred (300) feet and 
a minimum depth of three hundred (300) feet. 

t? 	 Such sixty-six (66) foot strip may be split from any 
parcel of record which meets the same minimum lot 
size requirements as described in Section A of this 
Article. 

other sixty-six (66) foot access strip is located 
within three fi.ve-hund (5GG300) feet in either 
direction on the public 

...:..4.!-,__	No structure, ent system, or water 
su pply system d on the sixty-six (66) 
foot access stri 

I will be 

c. 	 on the,::~,jvision line being a body of 
. . I, a railroad, or a public 

!~h access to an existing 
easement. 

property line disputes which 
survey errors, improper legal 

of site improvements, or any 
adjoining property owners. The 

must be accompanied by a recordable 
The deed must contain a restrictive 

that it cannot be conveyed separately from 
perty which it is being attached. The restrictive 

must also identify the new parcel to be conveyed with 
ining parcel as described in the Office of the Pine 

rder as "~4icrofilm Document No. " or "Book 

E. 	 A· bdivision of land necessary for public or private utilities and 
road right-of-ways. Smaller lot sizes will be considered by the 
Planning Commission for public or private utility purposes and 
road right-of-ways. 

4.02 Application for Certificate of Minor Subdivision 

A. 	 An Application for a Certificate of Minor Subdivision shall be 
submitted to the Zoning Administrator, who shall review the 
application for completeness and compliance with the 
requirements of this Ordinance. (9 10 07 Rec. Doc. '17348) 

12 



B. 	 In townships that have adopted zoning ordinances, the 
application shall include correspondence from the affected 
township stating that the proposed subdivision is in compliance 
with the zoning regulations of the affected township. (9 10 07 
Rec. Doc. 47348) 

4.03 Application Requirements 

A. 	 The application must include a map or sketch drawn to a 
standard engineer's scale on a a minimum size of eight 
and one-half by 1/2 x 114) inches, which 
includes: 

i. 	 tion, as contained in the 
Title, and 	the proposed 

new and remaining 

ii. 	 new and 

and their 

right-of

ew and remaining parcels. 

~~.!...!.::.!~ (9 10 07 Rec. Dec. 47348) 

review 	the application and-{9

Determine if the objectives of this Ordinance are met. 

May require a surveyor's description or Certificate of 
Survey. 

3. 	 May notify or consult with the affected township, other 
County officials, or any other person having pertinent 
information to contribute to the review of the Minor 
Subdivision, and may seek professional advice. (9 10 07 
Rec. Doc. 47348) 

4. 	 After consultation with the Planning Commission, may 
require a public hearing. (9 10 07 Rec. Doc. 47348) 

13 



B. 	 The Zoning Administrator shall grant a Certificate of Minor 
Subdivision if the requirements of this Ordinance are met. If 
denied, the applicant shall be notified of the reason(s) for 
denial. Appeal of a denial by the Zoning Administrator shall be 
before the Planning Commission. Said appeal shall be made in 
writing to the Zoning Administrator and received no later than 
30 days after the date of the notification of denial of the 
Certificate of Minor Subdivision. (9 10 07 Rec. Doc. 47348) 

C. 	 The Zoning Administrator shall issue a report of all completed 
reviews of Minor Subdivisions to Planning Commission. f9
10 07 Rec. Doc. 47348) 

5.01 Required Information 

A. 	 Preliminary Plat, 
the Zoning 
Sketch Plan 

1. 

2. 

Subdivision Sketch Plan shall not constitute an 
iminary Plat with the County. 

s may be practical on the basis of the Subdivision 
Plan, the Zoning Administrator shall advise the 

ivider as promptly as possible of the extent to which the 
proposed subdivision conforms to the design standards of this 
Ordinance. 

B. 	 Following the Subdivision Sketch Plan review, the Zoning 
Administrator shall distribute copies of the Subdivision Sketch 
Plan to the following: 

1. 	 The County Engineer 

2. 	 The County Surveyor, or the authorized representative. 

14 



3. 	 The Wetlands Administrator. 

4. 	 The Clerk of the affected Township. 

C. 	 The subdivided is encouraged to contact the above listed 
officials prior to the submission of an application for a 
Preliminary Plat to ensure the proposed subdivision meets the 
requirements of this Ordinance. Any comments provided by 
these officials should be included with the application. 

6.01 Land Suitability Requirements 
Land shall be suited to the purpose for 

A. The hazards of fl uate drainage, soil 
and rock formati for development, 

hy, inadequate 
lities or any 

safety and 
ision shall 

B. 	 ot be subdivided until all 
, unless adequate 

ided. 

usesjshall conform to the Pine 
ement Ordinance, the Pine County 

inance, the Kettle River Wild and 
specified in Sections 1..c05{-D};- and 

of blocks, and lots within blocks, shall be 

Provi of adequate building sites suitable to the special 
needsQf the principal and all required accessory uses. 

,,~~~~-; 

B.~q~lhg requirements as to lot sizes and dimensionsl and 
prOVisions regulating off-street parking and loading spaces. 

C. 	 Needs for convenient access l circulation l control and safety of 
street traffic. 

D. 	 Limitations and opportunities of topography. 

E. 	 Blocks intended for business or industrial use shall be of such 
width as to be considered most suitable for their respective use, 
including adequate space for off-street parking and deliveries. 

15 



F. 	 The minimum lot area, lot width, and lot depth shall conform to 
the requirements of the zoning district in which the plat is 
located, as required by the Pine County Shoreland Management 
Ordinance and the Kettle River Wild and Scenic River 
Ordinance. In those areas not covered by these ordinances, the 
minimum lot size and width shall be: (9 20 07 Rec. Doc. 
46'7640) 

1. 	 For all platted subdivisions the minimum lot area shall 
be one and one-half (1' V2) acres of buildable area, as 
defined in Section 2...03 of dbthis Ordinance, and the lot 
frontage on a public road·.7 II be a minimum of one 
hundred fifty (150) feet, 

2. 	 sidered by the Planning 
utility purposes. (9 20 

3. 

4. 

yard primary structure setback shall 
m the side property line. On corner 

dered a front yard or rear yard is 
rd. (9 20 07 Rec. Doc. 467640) 

m rear and side yard setback for accessory 
shall be ten (10) feet from the nearest 
ne. (9 20 07 Rec. Doc. 467640) 

Lots~!a¥tting the turning end of a public or private road cul-de
';;~"'Srl . "turnaround, or T-turnaround shall have a minimum lot 

e of sixty-six (66) feet. 

H. 	 Block Length. In general, intersecting streets and roads 
determining block lengths shall be provided at such intervals as 
to serve cross-traffic adequately and to meet existing streets 
and roads. 

1. 	 Block Width. The width of the block shall normally be sufficient 
to allow two (2) tiers of lots of appropriate depth. Blocks 
intended for business or industrial use shall be of such width as 
to be considered most suitable for their respective use, 
including adequate space for off-street parking and deliveries. 

16 



6.03 Roads, Highways, Streets and Alleys 

A. 	 The arrangement of highways shall conform as nearly as 
possible to the Pine County Comprehensive Plan. Except for cul
de-sacs, V-turnarounds and T-turnarounds, roads and streets 
shall normally connect with roads and streets already dedicated 
in adjoining or adjacent subdivisions, or provide for future 
connection to adjoining unsubdivided tracts if feasible, as 
determined by the appropriate ew party, or shall be a 
reasonable projection of roads subdivided tracts. 
The arrangement of roads a shall be considered in 
their relation to the circulation of traffic, to 
topographic conditions, r runoff, to public 
convenience and safety opriate relation to the 
proposed uses of the 

B. rt of the parcel 
ubdivider, a 

system for 
mitted by 

C. rger than normal building 
II be so arranged as to 

of future roads and 
n for adequate utility 

IVISIO is provision is intended to 
n of municipal services. 

roads shall be designed so as to 
ble at right angles, except where 

or ot ditions justify variations. Under normal 
e minimum angle of intersection of roads shall be 

rees. Road intersection jogs with an offset of 
dred twenty-five (125) feet shall be avoided. 

r the proposed subdivision contains or is adjacent to 
way of a County, State, or Federal highway, 

may require a frontage road approximately parallel 
acent to the boundary of such right-of-way, or a road at 

nce suitable for the appropriate use of land between such 
road and right-of-way. Such distance shall be determined with 
due consideration for the minimum distance required for 
approach connections to future grade separations or for lot 
depths. 

F. 	 For all public roads hereafter dedicated and accepted l the 
minimum right-of-way widths for streets, roads and highways 
shall be sixty-six (66) feet. Where existing or anticipated traffic 
on roads warrant greater widths of right-of-ways, they shall be 
required. All plats adjoining a County Road shall provide a 

17 



minimum right-of-way of fifty (50) feet from the centerline of 
the County road to the right-of-way line of the property being 
subdivided, so as to allow a minimum total right-of-way of one 
hundred (100) feet for the County road. 

G. 	 When a proposed road does not connect directly with an 
existing public right-of-way, a public road easement of equal or 
greater width as the platted road shall be filed in the Office of 
the Pine County Recorderl prior to approval of the Final Plat. 
When a subdivision plat does not abut a public road, the road 
connecting said plat to the public d shall be brought up to 
the minimum County road s as set forth in this 
Ordinance or those of the nship, prior to approval 
of the Final Plat by the Co rd. The subdivider shall be 
responsible for all costs th these requirements. 
Subdivisions will not s is provided by an 
easement of a Subdivisions are 
allowed on ned County or 
township roads, op 66-foot access 
strip to a public roa 

H. township 
than five 

1. re practical, however, 
I be provided in the 

-turnaround or other 
mum ng radius on a cul-de-sac 

. The maximum length of either leg 
be seventy-five (75) feet, and the 

rnaround shall be one hundred 
ese are illustrated in APPENDIX A 

e grades in all streets, thoroughfares, collector 
and alleys in any subdivision shall not be 

.than ght percent (8%), unless said grade is deemed 
Ie by the County Engineer and the affected township. 

lignment. The vertical and horizontal alignment 
ards on all streets shall be a twenty (20) miles per hour 

(MPH) minimum design speed for vertical curves and a fifteen 
(15) miles per hour (MPH) minimum design speed for horizontal 
curves, unless otherwise deemed acceptable by the County 
Engineer and the affected township. 

L. 	 The County Engineer shall consult with the affected township 
officials to determine the required road construction standards, 
and set the criteria for approval by the County Engineer and 
acceptance as a township road by the township. The County 
Engineer's determination of road design requirements shall be 

18 



based on the following standards, except if a township has 
more restrictive standards, the township standards shall apply: 

1. 	 Road driving surface shall be twenty-two (22) feet wide 
with a one (1) foot transition edge, where the aggregate 
surface reduces from full depth to zero, on each side. 

2. 	 Shoulder slopes shall be three to one (3: 1) with a four 
(4) foot wide ditch bottom. 

3. 	 Backslopes may be variabl not to exceed three to 
one (3: 1) 

4. 	 There shall be a two separation from the bottom 
of the aggregate shoulder to the ditch 
bottom. 

5. 	 The road d 'Zered with four (4) 
inches of with Minnesota 
Department 3138, Class 
5. 

6. 	 roadway widths may be 
mote public safety and 
nditions 	 warrant, or to 

intensive use. 

NDIX A attached hereto. 

subdivi n shall be open to public travel and shall 
on the plat, except for private roads. 

subdi der who wishes is have the road system in a 
at private and not open to public travel must include, 

the documents submitted with the Preliminary Plat, 
following information: 

(a) 	 A duly executed and recordable contract 
applicable to all property owners in the plat 
which specifies the method of assessment of 
maintenance costs, and a mechanism to 
enforce payment by each benefiting property 
owner. 

(b) 	 Supporting evidence as to why it is in the best 
interest of the subdivider and future property 
owners that the road system is private and not 

19 



accessible to the public and is not to be 
accepted and maintained as a public road. 

(c) 	 Each deed of conveyance must contain 
reference to the contract for maintenance cost
sharing stated above. 

Cd) 	 The plat shall also make reference to the 
contract for maintenance cost-sharing. 

2. If the Planning Commissio finds that the supporting 
eVidence is sufficient there are enforcement 
mechanisms in place! i ake a recommendation of 
approval to the Co as part of the Final Plat 
submission. 

3. 	 unty Board shall be 
ndards set forth 

4. 	 plat. 

N. s may not be filed as a Final 
pproved the design and 
e township shall forward a 

township roads to the 
of the Final Plat. The 

II certify! on the Final Plat! 
ip and that the township 

f the township refuses to accept the 
roads, the Planning Commission shall 

subdivider of the reason(s) given 
pproval cannot occur on a plat with 

township refuses to accept as 

ge treatment system or water supply system 
allowed on any public or private roadway, road 

t or cartway. Utility lines may be placed within the 
way, or under the road, to connect a structure to 

system, provided permission from the appropriate 
ing agency is obtained in the form of an easement for 

purposes. 

6.04 Drainage, Utility and Wetland Easements 

A. 	 An easement for drainage and utilities at least ten (10) feet 
wide shall be provided along the front line and/or rear line of 
lots where necessary. If necessary for the extension of water 
main or sewer lines or similar utilities! easements of greater 
width may be required along lot lines or across lots. 

20 



B. 	 Drainage and utility easements shall connect with easements 
established on adjoining properties. These easements! when 
approved! shall not hereafter be changed without the approval 
of the County Board! upon recommendation of the Planning 
Commission. 

C. 	 Drainage and wetland easements may be required! where 
necessary! to ensure proper drainage and to protect both the 
interests of the public and the environment. Where storm water 
from adjacent areas naturally passes through a subdivision! 
adequate provision shall be incluged in the subdivision for 
facilities to route the storm water bugh the subdivision to its 
natural outlet by maintai. r replacing the natural 
watercou rse. 

D. 	 When facilities such as s! swaleS,.~od ditches are 
constructed for sto manageme'nfpu rposes! 
docu mentation m ded at the a'i,~!icant/s expense by 
a qualified civil e egistered by the St of Minnesota 
that they are desig d constr,wsted to en hat the rate 
of stormwater runoff , , does not ceed the 
rate of opment. (9-25 'fRee. Doc. 
467731) 

E. 	 placed inside road 
ency controlling the 

&'C;;;;;"F'-'--rmwater facilities 
e the responsibility of the 

tain. No plication for Preliminary 
ed unless the affected township 

and responsible party for 
r facilities located outside road 

Doc. 467731) 

s be cleared and the road constructed in 
standards and specifications for road construction as 
County Engineer and the township. 

B. 	 be of an overall width in accordance with the standards 
and for road construction as approved by the County 
Engineer and the township. 

C. 	 Storm sewers, culverts, storm water inlets, and other drainage 
facilities will be required where they are necessary to insure adequate 
storm water drainage for the subdivision. Where required, such 
drainage facilities shall be constructed in accordance with the 
standards and specifications for road construction as approved by the 
County Engineer and the township. 

6.06 PubliC Utilities 

21 



A. 	 All public utility lines shall be placed within easements or dedicated 
public ways. 

B. 	 Where public utilities are to be placed underground entirely, it shall be 
done in such a manner so as not to conflict with other underground 
utility installations which traverse privately owned property. 

6.07 Survey Monuments 
All subdivision boundary corners, witness corners, lot and block corners, and 
pOints of tangency and curvature shall be ma with durable iron or steel 
survey monuments and shall be identified as d by Minnesota Statutes 
505. At all section, quarter section, m . r witness corners of the 
Government Survey (Public Land Survey , or P. L. S. S.) within the 
subdivision, or on its perimeter, or othe sh~yvn on the face of the plat, 
a Pine County Monument shall be p ...... ificate of Location of a 
Government Corner" shall be filed .e County Recorder, if 
one is not already of record for r, or it thee"~2f record should be 
updated. The notation, "Pine Co nd Survey Monum~ shall be placed 
on the face of the plat by each ment shown. I dition, a Pine 
County Monument shall be p tion of a 
Government Corner red each Gover t Corner 
necessary to survey if such monument has not 
already been set and a ., State, County, and other 
official bench marks, or numents in or adjacent to 
the property s I be ocation is approved by 
the govern 

II be submitted to the Zoning 
shall be on a map(s) drawn to a 

subdivision which shall not duplicate or be 
spelling to the name of any plat heretofore 

B. 	 n of the parcel, name(s) and addressees) of the land 
ivider(s) and surveyor. 

C. 	 pproximate lot dimensions and acreage. 

D. 	 Approximate location, right-of-way, curve radii, radius and length of 
cul-de-sacs, V-turnarounds, T-turnarounds, street grades and angle of 
intersections of all existing and proposed streets. 

E. 	 Graphic scale and North pOint. 

F. 	 Vicinity map drawn to suitable scale showing the location of the 
proposed subdivision in relation to adjoining roadways, highways, 

22 



cities, and recognizable features, in a manner that properly determines 
the location of the subdivision. 

G. 	 Date of preparation. 

H. 	 Street profiles of all roads (may be on a separate map) as may be 
required by the County Engineer and the affected township. 

1. 	 Topographic data showing contours based in specific topographical 
features of a site with contour intervals between two (2) and ten (10) 
feet. The specific interval spacing will rmined by the County 
Engineer or County Surveyor, or the representative, after 
review of the Subdivision Sketch Pia 

J. 	 Lot layout, lot and block num 
community purposes. 

K. 	 All drainage ways. 

L. 	 Delineation and the exten .. marshes, 
wetlands, floodplains, shorel ands shall 
be as outlined 
and Delineating 

M. 

N. 	 All prop~ 
pl9lt': . 

o. 	 Lo~~tJbn of a 
treatmEJ'~t..sys 

eral Manual entifying 
or as required by state law. 

~ utility easements. 

the 

ary area for an on-site sewage 
ich includes the following: 

2) soil borings at least twenty-five 
feet aon the primary and secondary sewage 

ent system sites. 

Soil 	bb~lrlgs must be taken to a minimum depth of seven 
feef 

0 

below the ground surface unless soil mottling 
sonally saturated soil) or ground water is 

ntered 	prior to the seven (7) foot depth. 

The soil boring information for the primary and 
secondary sewage treatment system sites shall detail 
the soil characteristics (color, texture, structure) of the 
sites. The locations of each soil boring shall be noted. 

P. 	 The primary location of the water supply system shall be shown 
on each lot. 

Q. 	 Stage Development. Whenever a proposed subdivision 
constitutes only a portion of a size sufficient for future 
enlargements of such subdivided portion, or where the 
intention is for future enlargements of such subdivided portion, 

23 



a tentative plan for the future subdivision of the entire parcel 
shall be submitted. 

R. 	 Other information as required by the Zoning Administrator or 
Planning Commission. 

7.02 Procedures for Preliminary Plat 

A. 	 The subdivider shall submit the following to the Zoning 
Administrator: 

1. 	 Twenty-five (25) copies the Preliminary Plat of the 
proposed subdivision. 

2. 	 Twelve (12) cOPiesof~~tl!?4t:)l;nformation, as specifies in 
Section 7-,-01{ , this Ordin~nce. 

B. 	 The Zoning Ad distribute copies of the 
Preliminary Plat to 

1. 	 Planning Com''?nf'''' n, a ;copy of the 
toppgraphic and s 

2. 	 Tffe'Go.unty Engin a copy of the 
topog,raphiC;,E!,pd soils i 

3. 	 The Cdl.mtY'SH;~F!yor, 0 representative
(1) %,(( 

Th~ Wetliimds Admini'\' tor (i. 
unty B6~rp (6). ..... " 

Soil anClWater Conse' bon District Office (1). 
Clerk of the ,affected Township (2). 

'ty ClerkJAdministrator of any municipality within 
, ~s of ttle affected property (1). 

neso par611ent of l\Jatural Resources, Area 
rolog ist $r;,;:( 

Department of Transportation, if on a State or 
ighway (1). 

If ~·ti~1f party referenced in Subsection B of this Section 
recorti'mends disapproval, the reason(s) for disapproval shall be 
fully stated in writing, including recommendations for 

S;)'modifications or revisions. (9 25 07 Rec. Doc. 467731)
4{' JkVt'~'" 

D. 	 T~;~ 'Zoning Administrator shall set the time and place for a 
public hearing according to the provisions of IViinnesota Statutes 
Chapter 394 and 505, as may be amended from time to time. 
(9 25 07 Rec. Doc. 467731) 

E. 	 The Planning Commission shall take into consideration the 
following items in regard to the Preliminary Plat: 

1. 	 The plat shall be briefly reviewed before the hearing and 
studied thoroughly after the hearing. 

24 



2. 	 Additional information necessary to properly consider 
the plat may be requested of the subdivider before or 
after the meeting. 

3. 	 Any County or township official or other person having 
pertinent information to contribute to the study of the 
proposed plat should submit the same in writing or in 
person at the public hearing. 

4. 	 The Planning Commission may seek professional advice 
concerning the plat. 

5. 	 The Planning Comm 
modifications! or d 
or approved 
Commission 
Preliminary P 
plat app 
township, 
not app 
reason(s) for d 

for a period of two (2) 
nted by the Planning 
to such portion of the 

and record at the time, 
form all requirements of this 

inary Plat has not been submitted as 
, a Preliminary Plat must again be 

approval. 

following to the Zoning Administrator: 

A. 	 prints of the Final Plat. 
B. 	 of Title or a Certificate of Title. 
C. 	 pared by the subdivider's attorney. 

The Zoning Administrator shall distribute copies of the Final Plat as follows: 

A. 	 Planning Commission. 
B. 	 The County Surveyor! or the authorized representative. 
C. 	 The County Engineer. 
D. 	 The County Attorney, together with documents submitted in 

accordance with 801 B. and C. 
E. 	 The Clerk of the affected Township. 

8.03 Reports 

25 



Written reports shall be submitted to the Planning Commission within thirty 
(30) calendar days: 

A. 	 The County Surveyor, or the authorized representative, shall state 
whether the Final Plat conforms to Minnesota Statutes 5050 and the 
Minnesota Society of Professional Surveyors Plat Manual. 

B. 	 The County Engineer shall state whether the road system conforms to 
the road standards of this Ordinance. 

c. 	 The County Attorney shall, upon the bas the title opinion provided 
by the subdivider's attorney, state e fee simple title to the 
platted property is in the sole own e subdivider. 

D. 	 The affected township shall e Final Plat is acceptable 
and all required improvem will be accepted by 
the Township. 

E. 	 The Zoning Administrato 
to the Preliminary Plat a mission and 
incorporates any changes Planning 
Commission. 

F. 	 The Planning I, after'formal motion, inform the County 
Board that the Fin s to the,reguirements set forth in this 
Ordinance. 

by the County Board without first 
from the County Engineer which states that the 

meet~ the requirements of this Ordinance and the 
ip. Irt~rses where water, sewer and/or other utilities 
rawings showing all improvements as-built, shall be 
unty Engineer and the affected township. 

C. 	 ired road, utility and drainage improvements to be 
nder the provisions of this Ordinance shall be designed 

Civil Engineer or a licensed Land Surveyor, when so 
directed by the Planning Commission, as part of the Preliminary Plat 
approval. When not so directed, the subdivider can select the 
appropriate design services. All improvements shall be inspected by 
the County Engineer during the course of construction. All of the 
inspection costs pursuant thereto shall be paid by the subdivider. 

8.05 Final Plat Approval Time Limit 
Within one year after Final Plat approval, the subdivider shall submit 
recordable copies of the Final Plat to the County Auditor. The township shall 
approve and sign the plat as required in Section 6.!.03-!N}. of this Ordinance. 

26 



The County Board shall approve and sign the plat if all requirements have 
been met. The County Auditor shall file the Final Plat in the Office of the Pine 
County Recorder. 

8.06 Sale of Lots 

No lots shall be sold until the Final Plat is approved and recorded. 


SECTION 9.0 VARIANCE 

9.01 Application for Variance 
An application for a variance from the requirem of this Ordinance shall be 
submitted by the subdivider to the Zoning istrator at the time an 
application is submitted for a Certificate of bdivision or a Preliminary 
Plat. The application for variance shall e details of the variance 
requested, together with supporting ranting a variance. The 
Zoning Administrator shall forward Board of Adjustment 
for its consideration. The appl ritten notice of the 
meeting at which the variance w 

A. Statute 

B. 	 within a reasonable time, 
days after the filing of 

c. 

ard of Adjustment may impose any 
ry to insure compliance and to protect 

nd the piJblic interest. In making its decision, the 
shall proceed according to Minnesota Statute 

E. 	 orders according to Minnesota 

Any proposal to the rules established by the Minnesota Environmental 
Quality Board for the Minnesota Environmental Review Program, must comply 
with the procedures established by the Minnesota Environmental Quality 
Board. 

SECTION ARTICLEll.0 ADMINISTRATION 

11.01 Pine County Zoning Administrator 
The Zoning Administrator shall administer the provisions of this Ordinance. 

11.02 Pine County Planning Commission 

27 



The existing Planning Commission is hereby recognized and vested with such 
authority as provided by Minnesota Statute 394.30 and County ordinances. 

A. 	 The Planning Commission shall be composed of seven (7) voting 
members appointed by the Chairman of the County Board in the 
manner described herein. Members may likewise be suspended or 
removed for non-performance of duty or misconduct in office. Any 
vacancies shall likewise be filled. Members may be reappointed. At 
least two (2) members must reside in the unincorporated area of the 
County. 

B. Each County Commissioner shall 
serve as a member. These nomi 
Commissioner's district. The Chai 
each Commissioner's list of 
expire on December 31/ 1 
Districts 1 and 3; they ex 
(4) years thereafter for D 

nom one or more persons to 
ot have to reside in that 
apPoint one member from 

terms of appointment 
) years thereafter for 
1997/ and each four 

c. e Chairman. 
each four 
December 

and vested with such 
County ordinances. 

A. of five (5) members 
the County Board in the manner 

likewise be suspended or removed for 
uct in office. Any vacancies shall 

be reappOinted. At least three (3) 
ide in 	 ncorporated area of the County, and at 

must serve on the Planning Commission. 

iDner shall nominate one or more persons to 
mber. hese nominees do not have to reside in that 

district. The Chairman shall appoint one (1) member 
issioner's list of nominees. The terms of appointment 

mber 31, 1995, and each four (4) years thereafter for 
d 3; they expire on December 31, 1997, and each four 

ereafter for Districts 2, 4 and 5. 

SECTION ARTICLE 12.0 ENFORCEMENT 

12.01 Pine County Zoning Administrator 
This Ordinance shall be enforced by the Zoning Administrator, who is hereby 
designated the enforcing officer. 

12.02 Penalties 

28 



Anyone violating any of the provisions of this Ordinance shall be guilty of a 
misdemeanor. Refusal to comply with the Ordinance after notification by the 
County that a violation exists shall constitute a separate offense. 

SECTION ARTICLE 13.0 AMENDMENT 

A. 	 An amendment to this Ordinance may be initiated according to 
Minnesota Statute 394.25, Subd. 10. 

B. 	 The application for an amendment shall be submitted to the Zoning 
Administrator for referral to the Plannin ommission for its review 
and recommendation. The Planning on shall conduct a public 
hearing according to Minnesota 394.26. The Planning 
CommiSSion shall make its reco the County Board 
within a reasonable period of tim 

C. 	 The County Board may after receipt of a 
recommendation from rior to amending 
this Ordinance, the public hearing 
according to Minnesota 

ution, must accompany all 
Ordinance. In the event 

Environmental Impact 
uire he subdivider shall be 

tudies. These costs shall 
ncludi ts), charges for copies, 

I charges for outside services which 
nty shall be reimbursed for all costs 

uire a cash deposit or equivalent 
costs to the County. 

issioners ordains that this Ordinance shall be 
st day of August June, 20 15-±-9-95. 

this 21st9i'17 day of :J.ufteApril, 2015-±-9-95, by the Pine 

(signed) Eileen J. l\ndersonSteve Hallan, Chairman 
Pine County Board of Commissioners 

ATTEST: David J. Minke (signed) Lawrence D. Perrault 
County AdministratorCounty Auditor (fillditor's Seal) 

Notice ofIntention Published May 25, 1995Apri12, 2015 
Public Hearing Held June 6, 1995 May 5,2015 

29 



Adopted by County Board June 20, 1995 May 5,2015 
Publication of Ordinance July 6, 1995 May 14, 2015 
Filed with County Recorder July 7,1995 May1S. 2015 
Effective Date l\:ugustl, 1995 June 1, 2015 

Document Recorded Document 
Subdivision and Platting Ordinance 348956 
Text Amendment (SectioR5203, 102, 403, 467348 
~ 

Text l\mendment f&eetien 602 a;nd 603) 

~t Amendment (Section 401,604, a;nd 702) 

30 



APPENDIX A 

Road Standards 

Sketches 


and 

Specifications 


31 

~...~.~ ...----------------.... ---..... -

31 



HALF-SECTION .IN FILL 

---u.. v 

DRIVING 

4" CLASS 5 
AGGREGATE 

SHOULD!;R P. L (EDGE OF 
SUBGRADE SURFACE. BEGINNING 
OF INSLOPE.) I 

HALF-SECTION IN CUT 

ct 

wJT 

W 
~ P

CP 

TYPICAL ROAD SECTION (£) 

01 
CD 

1" .... 



A-2 

;r===========~==========~==~-~~""'~"~-=======j] 

Vertical Curve Design Standards 

--- ,---

......-

1. ,"hI ~ . 

~ ~urve Length 

-,.... 

A = fGrade Ij - !Grade :at 
(Crest curve shown.) 

Algebraic 

Grade 


Difference 

A 

(%J 

3.2 
3.4 
3.6 
3.8 
4.0 
4.2 
4.4 
4.6 
4.8 
5.0 
5.2 
5.4 
5.6 
5.8 
6.0 
6.2 
6.4 
6.6 

Curve 
Length 
(ftl 

50 
50 
50 
50 
138 
84 
98 

111 
123 
134 
144 
154 
163 
171 
178 
185 
192 
199 

Min. 
Sag 

Curve 
Length 
(ft) 

513 
76 
94 

111 
125 
138 
150 
161 
111 
180 
188 
196 
202 
209 
216 
223 
230 
238 

For. vertical curves with an algebraic difference greater than 7%, use the formula 
Length :: K x A. The above figures are based upon a design speed of 20 MPH on 
gravel surfaced roads. 

._-_._--_._-... _------_..,---- ' 

33 




N- : 

A-3 

Horizontal Curve Design Standards 

The IIlInImum radius for the road centerline'sbaH be 150 teet. This is based on 
a design speed of 15 MPH on gravel surfaced roads. 

Road Centerline 

-------.---.~-.--..-.--..-.--.•.-.---. ----~---

34 



\ 
\ 

'~ 
I 

I 
::30' RADIUS 

I, 
I 

30' RADIUS 

"'~ 
30' RADIUS l 

133 
'

I 
I 

i 
R/W R/W RIW R/W 

I 
130' MIN•• 
160' MAX. 

I

L ___~'_·__ 

R/W 

33' 

----*-

35 



MINUTES 
PINE COUNTY TECHNOLOGY COMMITTEE 

District 1 Commissioner Hallan 
District 2 Commissioner Mohr 

Tuesday April 21st 2014, 8:30 a.m. 
Commissioner Conference Room, Courthouse 

Pine City, Minnesota 

Present: Commissioner Hallan, Commissioner Mohr, County Administrator David Minke, Human 
Resources Manager Matt Christenson, Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder, County 
Auditor/Treasurer Cathy Clemmer, HHS Adult Services Supervisor Barb Schmidt, IT Specialist 
Darlene Booth, IT Specialist Kent Bombard, IT Supervisor Ryan Findell 

1. Called meeting to order 8:02am 

2. Adopted the Agenda 

3. Payroll Vendor Discussion 

a. 	 Human Resources Manager Matt Christenson held discussion on new payrolllHR software from 
ADP. Matt laid out pros and cons ofmoving to a new system, and gave examples ofHR time 
savings and a better experience for the employees of Pine County. The current vendor for 
payroll is ACS Paymate, which is a part of software offered to County's from the MCCC. The 
current contract with Paymate is through 2016, at a cost of around $4,500. ADP is willing to 
offset the cost of the Paymate contract in their initial start up costs for the project. County 
Auditor Cathy Clemmer raised concerns over the ability for ADP to successfully integrate with 
the General Ledger and Treasurers Financial. Other Minnesota Counties have successfully 
implemented ADP without issue. Commissioner Steve Hallan raised concerns over funds for 
the new system. ADP will be implemented in the 3rd Quarter of2015 for around $20,000. ADP 
will cost the County annually around $45,000 starting in 2016. Commissioner Hallan approved 
the new payroll system through Tech committee and will be presented at the following board 
meeting. 

4. Pine County Remote Access Policy 

a. 	 HHS Adult Services Supervisor Barb Schmidt presented challenges that face her department. 
Barb requested Remote Access for staff. Pine County has VPN access for some Department 
Heads and others on special requests. The IT Department will work with Barb and her staff on a 
pilot program to start with 2 users and Barb to see if challenges arise from the programs that 
Adult Services uses. Currently Pine County is licensed for 25 users of a Terminal Server, which 
would be used in conjunction with the VPN. Follow up from IT Department to Tech Committee 
at next meeting date. 

5. Adjourned at 9:55am 

Technology Committee Page 1 	 Pine County 



-------

PINE COUNTY 
MiNNESOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: -,M::...;.;;;.;;;a;..!.Y...;;5;..J..,-=2~O;::;.:15~_________ 

~ County Board 
o Consent Agenda 
IZI Regular Agenda 5 mins. X 10 mins. 15 mins. Other 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other 

Agenda Item: E911 System Replacement 

Department: __~S~h=e~r=if=fn~T_________________________________ 

Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

Commissioner Hallan and Sheriff Nelson have previously updated the board on the status of the E911 
system and the need to replace it. On April 14,2015 Chair Hallan, Sheriff Nelson, IT Supervisor Ryan 
Findell and I reviewed the proposal and recommend proceeding with the proposed replacement plan. 
Since that time, the Sheriffs Office and IT staff have worked with the vendor to finalize the proposal. 

The current 911 system, IES-RescueStar, is old and failing. The system is alarming on a daily basis. The 
only thing that the Vendor is able to do is reset the alarm. Additionally, the system locks when more 
than one 911 call is placed and spare parts are no longer available. 

The program to replace RescueStar is called VESTA 9-1-1 fromA/RBUS Defense and Space is 
$138,029 with one-year of support . This is the same vendor as the county's current IES system. 

This is an unbudgeted project. Funds are available from: 

E911 Fund (current balance) $33 ,000 
Redesignate funds from General Fund vehicle purchase $40,000 
General Fund Technology Projects $10,000 

Total $88,000 
Deficit $55,029 

Because of the critical nature of this project, the balance of $55,029 could be taken from the General 
Fund fund reserve. For 2015 the fund reserve is budgeted at $151,569. Using a portion of the fund 
reserve for this project will reduce the reserve amount in the budget to $106,540. 



After the initial expense, E911 grant funds will pay for ongoing annual maintenance of$13,725.70. 
Current system annual maintenance is $8,423.11. Since we are using the same vendor, retention of 
existing data will not be an issue. 

The system takes approximately four to six months to create. Therefore, it is likely onsite 
implementation will not occur until fall or winter. 

Sample Timeline 
1. 	 Field worker onsite, software and hardware configuration. Sept 4th-field engineer from 

Airbus Tuesday through Friday that week. 
2. 	 3-days of onsite staff training. 
3. The following week would be the cutover week. 

The timeline will be confirmed after the order is placed. As we are one of approximately 20 agencies on 
the same deadline, the company is very busy. 

There will be minimum disruption during installation of the new system. We will perform the transfer in 
the middle of the night and roll the calls to the surrounding counties, or we will transfer one trunk at a 
time. Onsite cutover coach will be onsite to help with transition. 

Action Requested: 

Approve the acquisition of the VESTA 9-1-1 from AIRBUS Defense and Space at a cost not to exceed 
$138,029 with the final contract subject to review and approval of the county attorney with funding as 
indicated below: 

E911 Fund (current balance) $33,000 
Redesignate funds from General Fund vehicle purchase $40,000 

General Fund Technology Projects $10,000 

General Fund Fund Balance $55,029 

Total 	 $138,029 

Financial Impact: 

Funding will be from redesignation of current year revenue as shown above. 
Payment will be 10% upon placing the order, 60% upon delivery, and the final 30% within 30 days of 

final billing. 

2 


http:8,423.11
http:of$13,725.70


PINE COUNTY 
MINNli:1I0'l' A 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:,_~M.:,;:;.=.ay~5'2..:2~O~1.:::.5_________ 

~ County Board 
[gI Consent Agenda 
o Regular Agenda 5 mins._ 10 mins._ 15 mins._ Otber_ 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

Agenda Item: Recognize Correctional Officers and Correctional Employees 

Depart;ent: Jail Q
~7fZ=, / 

D,......",H"••~..~ 
Background information on Item: 

May 4 through May 8 has been designated as National Corrections Officers' Week. This resolution would 
recognize corrections officers and correctional staff and give them special recognition during this week. 

Action Requested: 

Adopt Resolution 2015-12 recognizing correctional officers and correctional staff. 

Financial Impact: 



RECOGNIZING CORRECTIONAL OFFICERS AND 

CORRECTIONAL EMPLOYEES 


IN PINE COUNTY 


WHEREAS, the week of May 4,2015 through May 8, 2015, has been designated as 
National Correctional Officers' Week; and 

WHEREAS, this week is devoted to increasing the public awareness of the excellent job 
performance by the Pine County correctional officers and jail staff; and 

WHERAS, the Pine County Board of Commissioners is honored to have a group ofmen 
and women who are trained professionals and who serve on a daily basis in the County's jail; and 

WHEREAS, these professionals serve to provide humane conditions of confinement 
while ensuring public safety, maintaining facility security, and contributing to offender 
rehabilitation; and 

WHEREAS, the daily management of inmates requires special training, sound judgment, 
and courage; and 

WHEREAS, these correctional officers, employees, and supervisory staff provide 
essential services and exemplify the highest professional standards by their commitment to 
protecting the public and the offenders. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Pine County Board of 
Commissioners honor these dedicated professionals who supervise inmates in the Pine County 
jail and give special recognition to them during National Correctional Officers' Week. 

Stephen M. HalIan, Chair 

Attest: 

David J. Minke 
County Administrator 



PIN.E; COUNTY 
MlHNJIIiOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_5_/5_/2_0_1_5_______ 

[l] County Board 

III Consent Agenda 

o Regular Agenda 5 millsD 10 minsO IS minsD otherD 

D Personnel Committee 

o Other _____ 

Agenda Item: Recognize National Nurses' Week 

,J>e,artment: _H_H_S________________ 

t~b~Raz-P;5:2 
Deparfmellt HeRd signature 

Background information on Item: 

May 6 through May 12 is celebrated annually as National Nurses' Week. This resolution would 
recognize and honor nurses and give them special recognition during this week. 

Action Requested: 


Adopt Resolution #2015-13. recognizing National Nurses' Week. 


Financial Impact: 

N/A 



RESOLUTION #2015~13 

RECOGNIZING NATIONAL NURSES' WEEK 

MAY 6~12, 2015 - Pine County 


WHEREAS, since 1991, National Nurses' Week is celebrated annually from May 6 

through May 12, the birthday of Florence Nightengale, the founder of modern nursing; 

WHEREAS, nurses are known to be advocates for patients, acting to protect the lives of 

those under their care; 

WHEREAS, county nurses are a cornerstone of the public health infrastructure 

promoting healthy lifestyles and educating communities on disease prevention and health 

promotion; 

WHERAS the Pine County Board of Commissioners is honored to have a group of 

professionals who serve county residents on a daily basis; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Pine County Board of 

Commissioners honor these dedicated professionals and give special recognition to them during 

National Nurses' Week. 

Stephen M. Hallan, Chair 

Attest: 

David J. Minke 
County Administrator 



PINE COUNTY 

M!NNIi:SO'l'A 


AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_M_8_y_5_,_2_01_5______ 

lZJ County Board 
Consent Agenda 

iii Regular Agenda 5 minsJv'I 10 mins.D 15 minsO OtherO 
D Personnel Committee 

D Other-----

Agenda Item: Final Payment to Hardrives, Inc. 

Department: Pine County Public Works 

~ tXrtd), 

Background information on Item: 

Final Payment to Hardrives, Inc. for Contract #1303 

CP 058-167-002 Located on CR 167; between CSAH 61 and 1.25 miles East 
CP 058-052-002 Located on CSAH 52; between CSAH 40 and 0.25 miles East 
CP 058-061-004 Located on East Frontage Road 
SAP 058-640-013 Located on CSAH 40; between CSAH 46 and 2.5 miles South 
SAP 058-646-026 Located on CSAH 46; between CSAH 61 and 1-35 
SAP 058-651-005 Located on CSAH 51; between CSAH 46 and CSAH 10 
SAP 058-661-022 Located on CSAH 61; between S. Co. Une and S. Limits of Pine City 

Action Requested: 

Approve Final Payment in the amount of $175,678.73 to Hardrives, Inc .. 

Financial Impact: 

http:175,678.73


Pay Request Page 1 of 

PINE COUNTY HIGHWAY 
405 Airport Road NE 

Pine City, MN 55063 


Project SAP 058-640-013 - CSAH 40; Between 1/4 mile W of CR 157 and CSAH 46 

Project SAP 058-646-026 - CSAH 46; Between CSAH 61 and Interstate 35 


Project SAP 058-651-005· CSAH 51; Between CSAH 46 and Carlton CSAH 10 

Project SAP 058-661-022 - CSAH 61; Between Chisago County Line & South City Limits of Pine City 


Project CP 058-167-002-CR 167; Between CSAH 61 and 1.25 miles East 

Project CP 058-052-002 • CSAH 52; Between CSAH 40 and 0.25 miles East 


Project CP 058-061-004 - East Frontage Road 

Contract Flna! Pay Request NO',.:,5_·______________---. 

Contractor: Hardrives, Inc. 
14475 Quiram Drive 
Rogers, MN 55374 

Contract No. 1303 
Vendor No. 2170 
For Period: 113112014  41312015 
Warrant # ____ 

Contract Amounts 
Original Contract 
Contract Changes 
Revised Contract 

$3,928,641.45 
($86,210.68) 

$3,842,430.77 

Funds Encumbered 
Original 
Additional 
Total 

$3,928,641.45 
NlA 

$3,928,641.45 

SAP 058·640-013 

SAP 058-646-026 

SAP 058-651-005 

SAP 058·661-022 

CP 058-167-002 

CP 058-052-002 

CP 058·061·004 

Contract 1303 

Work Certified Work Certified Less Amount Less Previous Amount Paid Total Amount 
This Request ToOate Retained Payments This Reauest 

($1,119.01) $378,109.79 $0.00 $360,261.36 $11,842.43 
Percent Retained~ 0% 

$0.00 $513,848.29 $0.00 $488,155.88 $25,692.41 
Percent Retained: 0% 

{$2,SOO.OO) $871,997.02 $0.00 $830,772.17 $41,224.851 
Percent Retained: 0% 

($15,695.67) $1,692,248.87 $0.00 $1,622,547.31 $69,701.56 
Percent Retained: 0% 

$421.11 $266,832.22 $0.00 $253,090.55 $13,141.67 
Percent Retained: 0% 

$1,133.95 $66,662.69 $0.00 $62,252.30 $4,410.39 
Percent Retained: 0% 

$0.00 $61,308.33 $0.00 $58,242.91 $3,065.42 
Percent Retained: 0% 

($i7,759.52) $3,851,007.21 $0.001 $3,675,328.48 $175,678.73 
Percent Retained: 0% I 

Amount Paid This Contract Final Pay Request ~~~1'75,678.73] 

lnereby certify that a Final Examination has been made of the noted Contract, that the Contract has been completed, 
that the entire amount ofWork Shown in this Final Voucher has been performed and the Total Value of the Work Performed 

in accordance with, and pursuant to, the terms of the Contract is as shown in this Final Voucher. 

PaidToOate 
$378,109.79 

$513,1148.29 

$871,997.02 

$1,692,248.87 

$266,832.22 

$66.662.69 

$61,308.33 

$3,851,007.21 

-~---

Approved By Hardms, 

Contract4J1//5 
Date Date 



Pay Request 

Contract Paym~nt Summary 

Page 2 of35 
PINE COUNTY HIGHWAY 

405 Airport Road NE 
Pine City, MN 55063 

Project No. SAP 058-640-013, SAP 058-646--026, SAP 058·651-005, SAP 058-661-022, CP 058-167-002, CP 058-052·002, CP 058-061-004 
Contract Final Pay Request No.5 

Work Certified Amount Retained Amount Paid Amount PaidFrom Date To Date Per Period Per Period Per Period To Date 
0811012013 09/2812013 $382,251.45 $19,112.57 $363,138.88 $363,138.88 
09/29/2013 10/26/2013 $2,030,504.27 $101,525.21 $1,928,979.06 $2,292,117.94 
10/27/2013 12/16/2013 $1,437,52o.a2 $71,876.03 $1,365,644.59 $3,657,762.53 
12117f2013 01 {3012014 $18,490.49 $924.54 $17,565.95 $3,675,328.48 
0113112014 04/0312015 ($17,759.62) ($193.438.35) $175,678.73 $3,851,007.21 

Totals: $3.851,007.21 $0.00 $3,851,007.21 

SAP 058-640-013 Payment SummaI"\' 

No. From Date To Date 

1 08/10/2013 0912812013 
2 09/2912013 1012612013 

3 10127/2013 12116/2013 
4 12/17{2013 01/3012014 
5 01/31/2014 0410312015 

Work Certified 
Per Request 

$0.00 
$361,216.21 
$15,659.84 

$2,352.75 
($1,119.01) 

Amount Retained 
Per Request 

$0.00 
$1B.060.81 

$782.99 
$117.64 

($18,961.44) 

Amount Paid 
Per Request 

$0.00 
$343,155.40 

$14,876.85 
$2,235.11 

$17,842.43 

Totals: $378,109.79 $0.00 $378,109.79 

SAP 058-646-026 Pavmf,mt Summarv 

No. From Date To Date 

1 08110/2013 0912812013 
2 0912912013 1012612013 

:3 10127/2013 12116/2013 
4 12/1712013 01/30/2014 
5 0113112014 0410312015 

Work Certified 
Per Request 

$0.00 
$58,193.59 

$452,807.46 
$2,847.24 

$0.00 

Amount Retained 
Per Request 

$0.00 
$2,909.68 

$22,640.37 
$142.36 

($25,692.41) 

Amount Paid 
Per Request 

$0.00 
$55.283.91 

$430.167.09 
$2,704.88 

$25,692.41 

Totals: $513,848.29 $0.00 $513,848.29 

SAP 058-651-005 PaymElnt~l.Immarv 

No. From Date To Date 
Work Certified 

Per Request 
Amount Retained 

Per Request 
Amount Paid 
Per Request 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

08/10/2013 
09129/2013 
10f27/2013 
12117/2013 
0113112014 

0912812013 
10/2612013 
1211612013 
01130/2014 
04/03/2015 

$0.00 
$74,659.46 

$795,346.68 
$4,490.88 

($2,500.00) 

$0.00 
$3,732.97 

$39.767.34 
$224.54 

($43,724.85) 

$0.00 
$70.926.49 

$755,579.34 
$4,266.34 

$41,224.85 

Totals: $871,997.02 $0.00 $871,997.02 

SAP 058-661-022 Payment Summa.1'l 

No. From Date To Date 
Work Certified 

Per Request 
Amount Retained 

Per Request 
Amount Paid 
Per Request 

http:3,851,007.21
http:175,678.73
http:193.438.35
http:17,759.62
http:3,675,328.48
http:17,565.95
http:18,490.49
http:3,657,762.53
http:1,365,644.59
http:71,876.03
http:1,437,52o.a2
http:2,292,117.94
http:1,928,979.06
http:101,525.21
http:2,030,504.27
http:363,138.88
http:363,138.88
http:19,112.57
http:382,251.45


Pay Request Page 3 of35 
PINE COUNTY HIGHWAY 

405 Airport Road NE 
Pine City, MN 55063 

Project No. SAP 058-640-013, SAP 058-646-026, SAP 058-651-005, SAP 058-661-022, CP 058-167-002, CP 058-052-002, CP 058-061-004 
Contract FInal Pay Request No.5 

SAP 058-661-022 Pav:ment SummaQ! 
Work Certified Amount Retained Amount Paid

No. From Date To Date Per Request Per Request Per Request 
1 08/10/2013 0912812013 $382,251.45 $19,112.57 $363,13S.S8 
2 09129/2013 1012612013 $1,261,566.35 $63,078.32 $1,198,488.03 
3 10127/2013 12/1612013 $57,309.61 $2,865.46 $54,444.13 
4 1211712013 01/3012014 $6,817.13 $340.86 $6,476.27 

5 0113112014 04/0312015 ($15,695.67) ($85,397.23) $69.701.56 

Totals: $1,692,248.87 $0.00 $1,692,248.87 

CP 058-167-002 Payment SummaQ! 
No 

• 
From Date To Date Work Certified 

Per Request 
Amount Retained 

Per Request 
Amount Paid 
Per Request 

1 0s/10/2013 09/28/2013 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
2 0912912013 10/26/2013 $153,577.87 $7,678.89 $145,898.98 

3 1012712013 12116/2013 $111,197.91 $5,559.90 $105,638.01 

4 12117f2013 01/30/2014 $1,635.33 $81.77 $1,553.56 

5 0113112014 0410312015 $421.11 ($13,320.56) $13,741.67 

Totals: $266,832.22 $0.00 $266,832.22 

CP 058-052-002 Payment Summary: 

No. From Date To Date 

1 0811012013 09/2812013 

2: 09129/2013 10126/2013 

3 1012712013 12116/2013 

4 12117/2013 01/3012014 

5 01/3112014 0410312015 

Wol1t Certified 
Per Request 

$0.00 
$63,261.52 

$1,956.96 
$310.26 

$1,133.95 

Amount Retained 
Per Request 

$0.00 
$3,163.08 

$97.84 
$15.52 

($3,276.44) 

Amount Paid 
Per Request 

$0.00 
$60,098.44 

$1,859.12 
$294.74 

$4.410.39 

Totals: $66,662.69 $0.00 $66,662.69 

CP 058-061-004 Pav:ment SummaQ! 

No. From Date To Date 
. Work Certified 

Per Request 
Amount Retained 

Per Request 
Amount Paid 
Per Request 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

08/1012013 
09/2912013 
1012712013 
1211712013 
01/3112014 

09/28/2013 
10/2612013 
12/16/2013 
01/3012014 
04/03/2015 

$0.00 
$58,029.27 

$3,242.16 
$36.90 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$2,901.46 

$162.11 
$1.85 

($3,065.42) 

$0.00 
$55,127.81 

$3,080.05 
$35.05 

$3,065.42 

Totals: $61,308.33 $0.00 $61,308.33 

http:61,308.33
http:61,308.33
http:69.701.56
http:85,397.23
http:15,695.67
http:6,476.27
http:6,817.13
http:54,444.13
http:2,865.46
http:57,309.61
http:1,198,488.03
http:63,078.32
http:1,261,566.35
http:363,13S.S8
http:19,112.57
http:382,251.45


AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_M_a_y_5__20_1_5______f 

It{ICounty Board 
o Consent Agenda 
III Regular Agenda Swins 10 minsO 15 mins Other 

D Personnel Committee 


D Other _____ 


Agendaltem:____________________________________________ 

~ent: Pine County Public Works 


~CL~ .IDepartment Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

Equipment Rental bids as tabulated by County Engineer 

Action Requested: 

Accept 

Financial Impact: 



PINE COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS 

ABSTRACT OF 2015 EQUIPMENT RENTAL BIDS 


RECOMMENDATION: Accept all bids. Opportunities to be offered to bidders who provide 
the bid resulting in least cost to the County and subject to their ability to 

County specified dates and the available County Funds. 

Mark A. LeBrun, P.E 
County Engineer 



Pine County Public Works 2015 Bid Opening: April 20, 2015 

Equipment Rental Abstract ofBid 

Fjosne Construction 
8062 South Willow Street 
Willow River. MN 55795 
Hopkins Sand & Gravel 
27760 Highway 35 
Webster, WI 54893 

River Corp. 
4787 ShadowWood DrNE 
Sauk Raoids. MN 56379 
Les Anderson Construction 
404-2nd Street NW 

MN 55037 
MPJ Enterprises, LLC 
PO Box 684 

MN 55072 
Rabe Excavating, LLC 
20726 King Rail Drive 

MN 55037 
Randy Rabe Construction, LLC 
43309 Hwy 61 N, PO Box 454 

MN 55037 
Roberts Excavating, LLC 
37175 Rutabaga Road 
Askov, MN 55704 
Rocon Paving 
20826-220th Street 

MN 56350 
and Sons, Inc 

PO Box 63 
Pine City. MN 55063 
Stransky Construction, LLC 
45_1 51 Avenue NE 
Pine City. MN 55063 
Scott Williams Trucking, Inc. 
93543 Military Road 

MN 55783 
Summerland Excavating, Inc. 
43107 Cloverdate Road 

iinf'.lrlpv MN 55037 

1234567 

julic_hopkinssandgravel@ho!mail.com 

320-251-9472 

320-384-6002 
612-390-4982 

320-838-3464 
320-237-4594 

320-384-7938 
320-630-7809 



Pine County Public Works 2015 Bid Opening: April 20, 2015 

Equipment Rental Abstract of Bid 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 


320-360-7080Todd Elliot Excavatmg 
todde2llil3@hotmail.com76162 McDermott Creek Road 

MN 55072 

14 Bidders 

mailto:todde2llil3@hotmail.com


Pine County Public Works Bids Received April 20,2015 

EQUIPMENT RENTAL PRICES· ABSTRACT OF BlDS 

Contractor 

#IA , 
Name Make Model Capacity Per Hour 
Robert's ,.... H'T.LLC CAT 416 12 36" $ 85.00 
Stransky Construction LLC ICase 58L 12 .50 cy $ 85.00 
Todd Elliott Excavating MF 1155 10' .50ey $ 80.00 

#IB BACKHOE·2 cu.yd. or I erator 
Name Model Capacity our 
Fjosne Construction Komatsu 200LC 20' 75.00 
Fjosne Construction CAT 320LC 20' 75.00 
MPJ Enterprises, LLC Komatsu 160 30' 36" 135.00 
Rabe Excavating, LLC 10 120C 20' 1 c.y 100.00 
Rabe Excavating, LLC CAT 304CR 10' 24" 85.00 
Randy Rabe Const JD 200 CLC 20' 1.75 cy 125.00 
• Robert's Excavating, LLC lD 120 20' 1.5 cy 100.00 
Robert's Excavating, LLC 10 200CLC 20' 1.75 cy 125.00 
Ryberg & Sons, Inc. 792 22' 2ey 74.50 
Ryberg & Sons, Inc. 160 20' 1.750y 74.50 
Stransky Construction, LLC 9020 IS' .8750Y 
Summerland Excavating Hitachi 120 15' 
Todd Elliott Excavating Cat 312 20' 

#lC BACKHOE•2 CU.Y4. or arg ~raord I t 
,

Name IMake Model Per Hour 
KomatsuFjosne Construction 220LC6 22' 2112 cy $90.00 
CatMPJ Enterprises, LLC 320 48" $150.0032' 

Randy Rabe Construction Hitachi 28' 3112 cy400 $150.00 
2112 cyRydberg & Sons, Inc. 110 792 22' $125.00 

10 25' 3 1/4 cy $149.50Rydberg & Sons, Inc. 892 

2cyHitachi I EX200 20' $140.00Summerland Excavating 

#2 PULL-TYPE SCRAPER & TRACTOR, w/oper 
Self-propelled, w/o eraror (Note what type) 

Name Make Mode! Capacity Per Hour 

Anderson, Les CAT 463 18-22 !II 160.00 

Fjosne Construction Steiger 310 14 cy $ 100.00 

Rydberg & Sons, Inc. iTerex TS14 14 cy Self Propelled $ 235.00 

Rydberg & Sons, Inc. Terex TS24 24 cy Self Propelled $ 325.00 

#3 DOZER,w/oper A.small (e.gD5 or smaller 

Name Make Model CapilCity Per Hour 

Fjosne Construction CAT D5lvILOP $ 75.00 

Fjosne Construction CAT D4HLGP $ 75.00 

Randy Rabe Cont 10 450JLGP $ 100.00 

Robert's Excavating, LLC CAT D4HXL 

*
100.00 
74.50 

100.00 
Rydberg & Sons, Inc. 10 : 650 

Stransky Construction, LLC Case 850K 

Summerland Excavating CAT D4HLGP $ 125.00 

Todd Elliott Excavating 10 450 LGP $ 100.00 

Todd Elliott Excavating 10 CTL332 $ 100.00 

• 1 • EQRNTABS20lS 



Pine County Public Works Bids Received April 20. 2015 

EQUIPMENT RENTAL PRICES - ABSTRACT OF BIDS 

Contractor Make 

#3 DOZER,w/oper or far er 
IName Make I Moool ~ Per Hour 

CAT D6HLGP~truction $ 95.00 
Anderson CAT D8H $ 160.00 

MPJ Enterprises, LLC CAT D6KLGP $ 150.00 
Randy Rabe Const JD 700J $ 125.00 
Rydberg & Sons, Inc. 10 750LGP $ 99.50 
Rydberg & Sons, Inc. JD 850LGP $ 170.00 
Summerland Excavating CAT D6H $ 140.00 

#4 DUMP TRUCK wIdriver 
!Name Make Model Capacity Per Hour 
Fjosne Const Peterbuilt 379 12ey $ 80.00 

~Enterprises, LLC ~h 378 12cy $ 88.00 
Enterprises, LLC uilt 378 12ey $ 88.00 

Rabe Excavating, LLC ord L9000 12 cy $ 80.00 
Rabe Excavating, LLC Sterling 9500 12 ey $ 80.00 
Randy Rabe Construction ord 9000 l2ey $ 80.00 
Robert's Excavatin.8. LLC ord 9000 12 cy $ 85.00 
Rydberg & Sons, Inc. ~ord LTL9000 12 ey $ 79.50 
Scott WilliamsTrucking, Inc. Ford L8000 12 ey $ 85.00 

Summerland Excavating Ford 9000 12 cy $ 88.00 

Summerland Excavating Sterling 9000 12 cy $ 85.00 
Stransky Construction, LLC Sterling 9500 12cy $ 88.00 

Stransky Construction, LLC Sterling 9500 12 cy $ 88.00 
Todd Elliott Excavating Freightliner FLD 12 cy $ 85.00 

Todd Elliott Excavating Ford 900 12 ey $ 85.00 

[ 

#5 TRACTORJBELLY DUMP w/driver 

Name [Make Model Capacity Per Hour 

Fjosne Construction ,Pete 18yd $ 88.50 [ 

Fjosne Construction IFreightliner layd $ 88.50 , 
Rydberg & Sons, Inc. IVarious 18 cy $ 8950 I 

#6 TRACTORILOWBOY TRAILER w/driver 

Name Model Ca aci ' Per Hour 

Fjosne Construction SOT $ 100.00 

Rydberg & Sons, Inc. SOT $ 125.00 

-2· EQRNTABS201S 



Pine County Puol.ic Works Bids Received April 20, 2015 

EQUIPMENT RENTAL PRICES - ABSTRACT OF BlDS 

Contractor 

#7 
Name Make Model Capaci:t}' 
Fjosne Construction Finn Square Bale 
MPJ Enterprises, LLC King Square Bale 

RATE 
Per Hour 

Per Hour 

$ 100.00 
$ 85.00 

#8 ,FRONT END LOADER 4 , c r or 19r., w/operator 
Name Make Model Per Hour ''''''I'''''''Y 
Randy Rabe Construction CAT 950 3 cy $ <vv.vv 

Rydberg & Sons, Inc. CAT 980C I $ 135.00 
Rydberg & Sons, Inc. Volvo 150 $ 99.00 
Rydberg & Sons, Inc. Komatsu 500 Sey $ 135.00 
Rydberg & Sons, Inc. Volvo L220 8 cy $ 135.00 
Summerland Excavating CAT 966C 4cy $ 130.00 
Todd Elliott Excating Hough 2cyH60 $ 85.00 

. 

#9 MOTOR GRADER, w/operator 

Name Make Model Capacity Per Hour 

Fjosne Cont. CAT 140G $ 80.00 
Roberts Excavating, LLC JD 770BH $ 100.00 
Rydberg & Sons, Inc. JD 770 $ 125.00 
Scott WiIliamsTrucking, Inc. CAT 12E $ 100.00 
Summerland Excavating CAT 140G $ 90.00 

#10 Compactor Tow-Ty e 
Per HourName Make 

$ 70.00Rydberg & Sons, Inc. American 

Compactor Self-Propelled 
Name I:Make ~ Per Hour 

Fjosne Construction RayGo $ 70.00 
MPJ Enterprises, LLC Stone 54" $ 75.00 

Randy Rabe Construction IR 54" $ 70.00 

Rydberg & Sons, Inc. BOMAG 72" $ 64.50 

EQRNTABS2015·3· 



Pine County Public Works Bids Received April 20, 2015 

EQUIPMENT RENTAL PRICES - ABSTRACT OF BIDS 

#11 BITUMINOUS CRUSHING 
Crushing & Loading or Stockpiling Per Cubic Yard 

Fjosne Construction $ 4.000 per CY 

Rydberg & Sons, Inc. $ 3.970 perCY 


#12 Type SPWEB240B Wear Mixture Per Ton 
Rocan Paving $ 102.500 per T N ofTH 48 

Rocan Paving $ 117.500 perT S ofTH48 


#13 CRUSHING SALVAGED CONCRETE Per Cubic Yard 
Fjosne Construction $ 5.000 
Rydberg & Sons, Inc. $ 5.850 

#14 WINTER MAINTENANCE SAND 

Specification for Winter Sand 3126 Mod. 

3/8" 100% #30 10 ~ 60% 

#4 85 -100% #50 3-60% 

#8 50-100% #100 9-10% 

#16 25 -85% #200 0-2% 

1000 C.Y. more or less F.O.B. Your Pit Location 

Hopkins Sand & Gravel $ 2.99 

Knife River Corp. Ramberg Pit-Harris $ 6.25 
Rydberg & Sons, Inc. $ 3.24 
Scott Williams Trucking, Inc. $ 2.99 

Todd Elliott Excavating $ 2.50 

EQRNTABS2015 



------

PINE COUNTY 
MINNEsOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: May 5, 2015 

[gj County Board 
D Consent Agenda 
I:8j Regular Agenda 5 nUns. 10 mins.-L 15 mins. Other_ 

D Personnel Committee 


D Other 


Agenda Item: County Board Discussion and Direction on the 2015 Strategic Plan 

Department: Administration 

..1J,J?d, ~~ 
Background information on Item: 

In January 2015, the county board held a strategic planning process which identified 14 
goals for 2015. The attached spreadsheet highlights those goals as well as recent activity 
towards the goal. 

The status is indicated using: 
Red "X" no/little progress 
Yellow"!" Satisfactory progress 
Green "./" Substantial progress or complete 

Action Requested: 

Review and discuss the goals and the progress to date. Provide direction on expected 
progress for the next three months. 

Financial Impact: 



- - - -

Number 1 Status Goal 

I I 0 i Building Usage/Facility Plan 

21 (oJ ' Economic Development 

-i 
I 
I 

3 , -..j ~ OutdoorRecreation 

4 1.1 Technology 

51 I Public Safety Committee 
I 

6, ,Ditch Policy 

7L G Nepotism Policy 

8. ! Blight Ordinance 

,
·C R I' h' 'th T 

ounty e atlOns IpS WI
91 · . 

d Can Itles 

10 Lobbying Legislative issues 

, 

h' 
owns IpS 

JDescription 

Hire consultant to evaluate all buildings and space needs and 
Idevelop a plan to consolidate functions and make more efficient 
Iuse of space. Consider more mobile workforce. If possible, 
leliminate one or more office buildings. 
I 

-, 	
I Implement the recently developed Economic Development plan. It 
IFirst two priorities are to establish a policy/oversight group and Hiring PT economic development positon to be on 
!then hire a staff person/consultant to develop and implement the I May Personnel Committee Agenda for discussion. 
I program. __ _ _ ~ ~ __ ~ _ _ _ _ _I ConteP0ted~tat<: date will be July. 
l Create an inventory of CUtTent public lands; develop access and ILand & Resources Manager starts May 4. Priority 
usage opportunites to Memoral Forest lands; work in partnership lof the position is to get started on "core" 

IWith others such as ATV clubs; internal 
: staffing/or&~nization/~uPPoI1 for outdoor recreation plan_nin~. 
Provide leadership and funding to develop a countywide 

Iapproach to technology; expand imaging to more 

jdepartments/areas. _ _ --- 

IForm a committee of two commissioners, county attorney, 
county sheriff, and others to improve communication, planning, 
I funding, and technology on all aspects of public safety. 
TEducate the b~ard ' ol{ 'dit~h l~w, c-oul-rty requirements, and 
'developlimplement a policy. 

_! Deve!op a county policy to addr~ss n~potism. 

IDevelop a blight ordinance for consideration. 

l L~ok -for ways t~ formally and infol~ally d~vel~p relat;;;-nshi ps 
Iwith cities and townships in the county and the elected officials I . . . . . ... . . 

from those JunsdlctlOns; Contll1ue with penodlc meetll1gs With 
. . d h' d I . f h Cities an towns IpS; con uct at east one meetll1g 0 t e county 


Iboard in each commissioner district during the year. 


IMaintain particip-;tion in th~Arrowhead Coul~ties Association; 

coordinate legislative efforts in the county; communicate more 


Iwith state representati ve/senator. 


II I : Media Relations/Citizen Communicatio~1 Deve!op periodi~ column for t!~e locai" newspaper~ 
i 

12 Mille Lacs BandofOjibwe 
I 

nI 'Soil & Water Conservation District 
I 

t - - 
,East Central Regional Development 

14\ . Commission 

j· .continue current efforts to meet with the MLBO at the board 
d t ffl Ian s a eve s. 

~--

IWork with the SWCD to understand what services it provides, 
Iwhich are county functions, and determine how to best deliver 
jthose services _ _ 
I Work with the ECRDC to understand what services and value 
1 the organization can add to the region . 

planning/zoning/solid waste functions, then expand 
-! into outdoor recreation planning. 

-

ICurrent Activity 

I 
' 
I 
I 
I 

E911 system recommend by Technology Committee 
Iand Scheudled for May 5 Board meetin~ 

I	C-ounty Attorney's Office presented information on 
4/21/15 . 

i 
j.Complete. 
ICounty Attorney's office and Land Services 
IDepartment are working on a process to consider 
county-wide zoning as a way to address blight and 

!other issues 

I	Second city/county meeting held; contracts for 
services with some cities for prosection, law 

f~nfO~(;ement and human resources. _ 

IMonth]Y m<e';n!" with co"nty!b,nd "'ff. 

j 




